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Report of the Chairman
ERHRE

I would like to announce to the shareholders the audited
consolidated results of Hoifu Energy Group Limited (the “Company”)
together with its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2012.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, loss attributable to owners of
the Company amounted to approximately HK$21,265,000 (2011:
HK$270,281,000) equivalent to loss per share HK$(0.0281) (2011:
HK$0.4244).

In November 2012, Triumph Energy Group Limited became the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Subsequent to the change
of the controlling shareholder during the year, new executive
directors, Dr. Hui Chi Ming, Mr. Neil Bush, Dr. Chui Say Hoe, have
been appointed. Moreover, Dr. Yukio Hatoyama, the former prime
minister of Japan, was appointed as the Honorary Chairman and
senior consultant of the Company. With the amicable relationship
with renowned global energy groups from the United States, Japan,
China and Africa, as well as the successful experience and
leadership in cooperative development and operation of international
energy projects, the new management is deeply confident of
participating and guiding the Group’s energy development business.
The new management intends to continue the existing business of
the Group of the oil and gas exploration and production and the
provision of financial services. The Directors intended to restructure
the business mix in order to increase the portion of oil and gas
businesses so as to increase the overall profitability of the Group.

Evidently, the new management is quick to act. On 17 December
2012, the Group entered in to an agreement (the “Acquisition”) to
acquire the entire share capital of China Oil Resources Company
Limited and its subsidiary (the “Target Group”) which is principally
engaged in the operating of exploration and exploitation of oil and
gas in Tunisia. Through PetroAsian Tunisia, the Target Group has
78.03% Participating Interests and 81.03% Paying Interests in the
Ksar Hadada Permit, which was granted by the Government of
Tunisia in relation to the operating interests in the exploration and
exploitation of oil and gas with a total area of approximately 2,252
square kilometers in Ksar Hadada, which lies onshore in
southeastern Tunisia. The Acquisition was completed on 2 April
2013.
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Report of the Chairman
ERHRE

In view of the increasing global demand on oil and gas and the fact
that the area under Sud Remada permit in Tunisia, the structure of
which is adjacent to the area under the Ksar Hadada Permit and
operated by Chinook Energy Inc. (stock code: CKE), a company listed
on Toronto Stock Exchange, has been in phrase of production with
commercial scale as announced by Chinook Energy Inc. on 1
November 2012 at its website (www.chinookenergyinc.com) and the
SEDAR website (www.sedar.com), the Directors are optimistic about
the development of the area under the Ksar Hadada Permit and
consider that the Acquisition shall bring along a synergy effect with
the Group's existing business and enhance the future oil and gas
reserves, which will further promote the economic growth potential
of the Group.

The Group will explore other business opportunities and consider
whether any asset acquisitions, business rationalization,
diversification will be appropriate in order to enhance the long term
potential of the Group. Any acquisition will be made in accordance
with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong. With future emphasis being placed on
business rationalization and diversification, it is anticipated that
these efforts would offer a route to business growth. The Group will
continue to strive for advancement in both quantity and quality of
earnings and expansion of business by all means, including merger,
acquisition or establishment of business ventures.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere gratitude
to management, staff of all levels for their dedication and
contributions in the past year. | would also like to express my
appreciation to our customers, suppliers, business partners and
shareholders for their continuous supports.

For and on behalf of the Board
Dr. Hui Chi Ming, GB.S, J.P.
Chairman

28 March 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFWES

RESULTS

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the total revenue for the
Group was approximately HK$18,974,000 (2011: HK$30,949,000). Loss
attributable to owners of the Company was approximately
HK$21,265,000 (2011: HK$270,281,000) as the global economy was
still dampened by endless worries of the European Debt Crisis and
the worldwide recession.

In November 2012, Triumph Energy Group Limited became the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Subsequent to the change
of the controlling shareholder during the period, the new
management intends to continue the existing business of the Group
of the oil and gas exploration and production and the provision of
financial services. The Directors intended to restructure the business
mix in order to increase the portion of oil and gas businesses so as
to increase the overall profitability of the Group.

OIL AND GAS BUSINESS

On 17 December 2012, the Group entered in to an agreement (the
“Acquisition”) to acquire the entire share capital of China Qil
Resources Company Limited and its subsidiary (the “Target Group”)
which is principally engaged in the operating of exploration and
exploitation of oil and gas in Tunisia. Through PetroAsian Tunisia, the
Target Group has 78.03% Participating Interests and 81.03% Paying
Interests in the Ksar Hadada Permit, which was granted by the
Government of Tunisia in relation to the operating interests in the
exploration and exploitation of oil and gas in five identified oil
prospects with a total area of approximately 2,252 square kilometers
in Ksar Hadada, which lies onshore in southeast Tunisia.

Pursuant to the production sharing contract dated 20 December
2003 (“PSC") in relation to the exploration and exploitation of oil and
gas in the area under the Ksar Hadada Permit, the Group, among
other PSC operators, is entitled to recover up to 45% of the oil
production and 55% of the gas production for their expenditures per
annum. Depending on the rate of oil and gas production, the PSC
contractors will share the remaining oil and gas according to the
sharing ratios in the range of 17.5% to 40% for the profit oil and in
the range of 20% to 45% for the profit gas as set out in the PSC.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFRES M

OIL AND GAS BUSINESS (Continued)

In view of the increasing global demand on oil and gas and the fact
that the area under Sud Remada permit in Tunisia, the structure of
which is adjacent to the area under the Ksar Hadada Permit and
operated by Chinook Energy Inc. (stock code: CKE), a company listed
on Toronto Stock Exchange, has been in phrase of production with
commercial scale as announced by Chinook Energy Inc. on 1
November 2012 at its website (www.chinookenergyinc.com) and the
SEDAR website (www.sedar.com), the Directors are optimistic about
the development of the area under the Ksar Hadada Permit and
consider that the Acquisition shall bring along a synergy effect with
the Group's existing business and enhance the future oil and gas
reserves, which will further promote the economic growth potential
of the Group. The Acquisition will be completed on 2 April 2013.

The Egypt oil and gas exploration business is developed through our
wholly owned subsidiary, KTE.

The Group has drilled three wells in Block 2 and has found high level
of gas and existence of crude oil in the southern part of the block. All
the financial obligations required under the eight-year concession
agreement in relation to the West Esh El Mallaha (the "WEEM") area
were met but the Group is obliged to drill four more wells by
September 2014. Given the continual unrest in Egypt, the Group has
decided to withhold further investment in Egypt but will choose an
appropriate time to further invest.

The concession right of WEEM area had expired in March 2013. The
Group has submitted its application to the relevant authority in Egypt
for the extension of the aforesaid concession right. The Group will
make further announcement(s) as and when appropriate to keep the
shareholders informed of the material developments in this matter.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFWES

MARKET OVERVIEW — FINANCIAL BUSINESS

For the first half of 2012, the Hong Kong stock market was still
underselling amid the doldrums of Eurodollar debt crisis, recession,
in US economy and the hard-landing of Chinese economy. The China
stocks were particularly attacked on the overstated earnings,
accounting frauds and high financial gearings. The Shanghai A Index
hit a nearly four years low of below 2,000. The Hong Kong market
was also adversely affected with daily market turnover falling below
HK$40 billion for some full day sessions. The investment confidence
was generally weak as the major problems were far from seeing
satisfactory solutions. The equity markets and fund flows were still
nervously vulnerable to the piecemeal outbreak of news and
rumours. By the second half, the European Central Bank firstly came
out to make strong statement to defend the Eurodollar and rule out
the possibility of the withdrawal for Greece from Eurodollar zone.
The vow was substantiated by the execution of Long Term
Refinancing Operation (LTRO) by leading money at low interest rate
to European banks on the acceptable collateral of sovereign bonds
and of the Outright Monetary Transactions of conditional direct
purchase of problematic sovereign bonds at request. The latter
helped to bring down the interest rate of problematic countries. USA
and Japan soon joined the race of quantitative easing policy (QE).
USA launched the third batch of quantitative easing of continued
monthly purchase of Treasury securities and mortgage-debt to press
down the interest rate to spur the economy. Japanese also expanded
their QE scheme to recently Yen10,000 billion aiming at an inflation
target of 2%. The global equity market rebound strongly thereafter.
We have seen persistent return of fund into Hong Kong with inter-
bank balance rapidly escalating to more than HK$200 billion.
Investors aggressively bought stocks across the board. For the last
quarter, the Chinese banks and insurance stocks achieved strong
rebounds on the expectation of recovery of A share market which
shot up 15% alone in December. The Hang Seng Index and H-Index
managed to gain 10% and 15% in the last quarter. The improvement
of sentiment helped to speed up the initial public offering of new
issues. The successful listing of PICC Group of raising amount of
HK$24 billion finally safeguarded the Hong Kong stock market to
sustain the fourth largest fund raising market for 2012.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFRES M

MARKET OVERVIEW — FINANCIAL BUSINESS
(Continued)

The stock market looks positive in the year ahead as the risk aversion
is fading after aggressive global monetary quantitative easing
intention and measures. The low interest rate environment may last
at least until the late 2015. The Chinese government is clearly
attempting to expand the scale of cross-border fund flows. The
foreseen global economy recovery and the low valuation of the Hong
Kong stocks both should help to attract investor interest at certain
price level. The Hong Kong Stock Exchange will likely continue to
carry out more international reforms which may add additional cost
burden on local brokers. It is expected that more weak local marginal
operators will withdraw from the industry. Nonetheless, the
Company has managed to control the cost expense and is striking
actively to develop more value added services including the
expansion of asset management services. The Company is confident
to see improvement in turnover and profit in the coming fiscal year.

SECURITIES, FUTURES AND OPTIONS
BROKERAGE BUSINESS

During the period under review, revenue for the Group's securities,
futures and options broking business, as well as the underwriting
commission, which accounted for 62.6% of total revenue was
HK$11,886,000 (2011: HK$19,772,000). The division performance was
weak on the stagnant market for the most period of the year on poor
global economy outlook and poor investment confidence.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFWES

ADVISORY FOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Despite a significant decrease in funds raising activities and funds
raised by IPO in Hong Kong stock market, our corporate finance
business performed admirably and made further contribution to the
Group’s revenue. During the period, the division recorded a revenue
of HK$4,780,000, an decrease of 43% when compared with
HK8,380,000 recorded for the corresponding period last year (12
months ended 31 December 2011). During the year under review,
the division had succeeded in securing mandates of mergers and
acquisitions and regular engagements on financial advisory of listed
companies. The above mentioned performance was rooted in the
Group’s conservative development policy in providing financial
management and advisory services. The division’s mature and
premium services have kept the clients’ loyalty and continued
attracting new business.

In respect of corporate finance, while maintaining the stable growth
of business from our existing clients, the division shall actively
devote effort in rainmaking to enlarge the client base. The division
believes that balancing the investor interests and commercial
viability would still require the conservative policy in the coming
years. The division shall continue enhancing our capability in
soliciting and undertaking projects of various scales. Although the
global economic and financial environment were exceptionally
volatile mainly due to the lack luster rebound in US economic growth
and the on-going European debt crisis, the Government of the
HKSAR has actively advocated RMB related products and the
mainland Chinese economy is still in growth pattern. The division is
watching closely on the development of new financial business in
both Hong Kong and mainland China, in order to secure emerging
opportunities.

Financial management and advisory division turned slower as
investment markets remained still unstable. Riskier products like
equity linked funds had poor market response whilst the fixed return
products including bonds and high yield foreign currency registered
more popular acceptance.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFRES M

SECURITIES MARGIN FINANCING

During the period under review, interest income generated from
securities margin loan portfolio was HK$2,246,000 (2011:
HK$2,717,000). As overseas environment remains volatile, investors
tended to cut their overnight position to avoid risk for the most
period of the year. The investment activities tended to be speculative
in short term nature.

CHANGE OF THE COMPANY’'S NAME

The name of the Company was changed from Karl Thomson Holdings
Limited to Hoifu Energy Group Limited with effect from 3 January
2013. The Board believes that the Company’s new name can provide
the Company with a new image and corporate positioning which is in
line with the business development directions of the Group and will
benefit the Company’s future business development and is in the
interest of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

NOTIFIABLE MATERIAL CONTRACT ENTERED
BY THE GROUP

Apart from disclosure made hereunder, the Group has not entered
into any agreement about any acquisition or disposal of companies.

Reference is made to the joint announcement of the Company,
Triumph Energy Group Ltd (the "Triumph Energy”), J&A Investment
Limited ("J&A") and Karfun Investments Limited (the “Karfun”) dated
23 August 2012 (the “Joint Announcement”). The Company entered
into a subscription agreement on 2 July 2012 pursuant to which the
Company have conditionally agreed to allot and Triumph Energy has
conditionally agreed to subscribe for 820,000,000 shares in the
Company for a value of HK$205,000,000 (the “Proposed
Subscription”). The Proposed Subscription is subject to, among other
terms and conditions of the subscription agreement, the
shareholders” approval of the Company and the distribution in specie
to the existing shareholders of the Company in respect of all the
shares in Karfun (the “Proposed Distribution”). Karfun is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company and is holding 201,995,834 shares
in ATNT. The Proposed Distribution is also subject to, among other
things, the shareholders’ approval of the Company. Upon completion
of the Proposed Distribution, Karfun shall cease to be a subsidiary of
and ATNT shall cease to be an associate of the Company.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFWES

NOTIFIABLE MATERIAL CONTRACT ENTERED
BY THE GROUP (Continued)

Subject to the completion of the Proposed Subscription, Triumph
Energy will hold 820,000,000 Shares, representing approximately
56.29% of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by
the Proposed Subscription. Pursuant to Rule 26.1 of the Takeovers
Code, upon the completion of the Proposed Subscription, Triumph
Energy is required to make an unconditional mandatory cash offer
for all the issued shares of the Company other than those already
owned or agreed to be acquired by Triumph Energy and parties
acting in concert with it.

Shareholders are encouraged to read the Joint Announcement. A
circular, which contained, among other things, details of the
Proposed Subscription, the Proposed Distribution a notice convening
the special general meeting has be despatched to the shareholders
on 14 November 2012.

In December 2012, J&A made an unconditional voluntary cash offer
for all the issues shares of Karfun other than those already owned or
agreed to be acquired by J&A and parties acting in concert with it
and the Proposed Distribution was completed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is aware of the importance that complying with the
relevant statutory and regulatory requirements and maintaining good
corporate governance standards are important to the effective and
efficient operation of the Company. The Company has, therefore,
adopted and implemented relevant measures to ensure that the
relevant statutory and regulatory requirements are complied with
and that a high standard of corporate governance practices is
maintained.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFRES M

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
FUNDING

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had shareholders’ funds of
approximately HK$219,041,000 (2011: HK$137,074,000). The net
current assets of the Group were HK$212,199,000 (2011:
HK$24,398,000), which consisted of current assets of HK$391,311,000
(2011: HK$166,267,000) and current liabilities of HK$179,112,000
(2011: HK$141,869,000), representing a current ratio of approximately
2.18 (31 December 2011: 1.17).

The Group's capital expenditure, daily operations and investment are
mainly funded by cash generated from its operations, loan from
associate and financial institutions, and equity financing. During the
period, the Group obtained short-term bank borrowings which is
mainly facilitating the margin to client for the application of Initial
Public Offering and daily operations and investments. As at 31
December 2012, the Group has cash and cash equivalent (excluding
the pledged fixed deposits of general accounts) of HK$215,885,000
(31 December 2011: HK$16,478,000).

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's gearing ratio, expressed as a
percentage of total borrowings (including bank loans and overdrafts)
over shareholders' funds, was at a level of 4.3 (31 December 2011: 5).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company has given guarantee to bank in respect of the
securities margin financing facilities granted to subsidiary. As at 31
December 2012, HK$5,557,000 (31 December 2011: HK$3,373,000) of
such facilities was utilised by the subsidiary to facilities daily
operation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFWES

CHARGE ON ASSETS

The Group held banking facilities from various banks as at 31
December 2012. The Group's banking facilities were secured by
guarantees given by the Group’s bank deposits, margin clients’ listed
securities and the Company.

As at 31 December 2012, bank deposits amounting to approximately
HK$7,530,000 (2011: HK$7,517,000) and listed securities held by
margin clients with market value amounting to approximately
HK$12,392,000 (2011: HK$8,645,000) were pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to a subsidiary.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2012, the total number of issued ordinary shares
of the Company was 1,456,844 of HK$0.10 each (2011: 636,843,612
shares of HK$0.10 each).

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group employed a total of 65 staff
(2011: 80) of which 28 were commission based (2011: 41) and the
total related staff cost amounted to HK$13,926,000 (2011:
HK$13,677,000). The Group's long term success rests primarily on
the total integration of the company core value with the basic staff
interest. In order to attract and retain high caliber staff, the Group
provides competitive salary package and other benefits including
mandatory provident fund, medical schemes and bonus. The future
staff costs of the sales will be more directly linked to the
performance of business turnover and profit. The Group maintained
organic overhead expenses to support the basic operation and
dynamic expansion of its business enabling the Group to respond
flexibly with the changes of business environment.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend payment of any final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THEFRES M

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the code provisions as set out in
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules throughout the financial year 2012, except that
the Chairman and the Managing Director who are appointed for a
term of 3 years respectively are not subject to rotation or taken into
account in determining the number of directors to retire in each
annual general meeting in accordance with the Bye-Laws of the
Company. This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.2. of
the Code. As continuation is a key factor to the successful
implementation of any long-term business plans, the Board believes
that the roles of Chairman and Managing Director provides the
Group with strong and consistent leadership and allow more
effective planning and execution of long-term business strategies,
that the present arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and
the shareholders as a whole.

During the financial year, the Company has adopted the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of
conduct for securities transactions by the Directors of the Company.
Based on specific enquiry of the Directors of the Company, all
Directors have complied with the required standard as set out in the
Mode Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

Throughout the accounting period covered by this announcement,
the Company has complied with the minimum requirements of the
Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least 3 Independent
Non-Executive Directors and one of which have appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise.
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Directors and Senior Management

EFREREER

HONORARY CHAIRMAN AND SENIOR
CONSULTANT

Dr. Hatoyama Yukio, aged 66, was appointed the Honorary
Chairman and a senior consultant of the Company on 21 March
2013. With the amicable relationship with renowned global energy
groups from Japan, China and Africa, as well as the successful
experience and leadership in cooperative development and
operation of international energy projects, Dr. Hatoyama is deeply
confident of participating and guiding the Group's energy
development business.

Dr. Hatoyama, first elected to the House of Representatives of Japan
in 1986. He held office as a member in the House of Representatives
for the eighth consecutive term. Hatoyama became the President of
Democratic Party of Japan, the main opposition party in Japan, in
May 2005. He then led the party to victory in the August 2009 general
election and was appointed as the 93th Prime Minister in September
2009. Dr. Hatoyama graduated with a Bachelor of Engineering from
the University of Tokyo in 1969 and received a PhD in Industrial
Engineering from Stanford University in 1976.
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Directors and Senior Management

EFREREER

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Dr. Hui Chi Ming G.B.S., J.P., aged 48, was appointed the Chairman
and an executive director on 15 November 2012 of the Company. He
is responsible for the implementation of the overall strategic planning
and development of the Group. Dr. Hui received a Doctor Honoris
Causa in Economics and IFES Doctoris Honoris Causa from the
Institute of Far Eastern Studies, The Russian Academy of Sciences in
2002. The Department of Social Sciences of The Russian Academy of
Sciences had also awarded Dr. Hui the scientific degree of Doctor
Honoris Causa in 2005. Dr. Hui had over 10 years of experience in
the investment, exploration and exploitation of oil and gas business.
He has been the chairman of the board of over 20 companies such
as Hoifu Petroleum Group Limited (8l & £ & &£ E & B 2 7)),
Madagascar Industrial and Commercial Bank (552 i in g $R1T),
Madagascar Southern Petroleum Company Limited (552 A1ET hnEE 5
£ h A B A 7)) and Madagascar Northern Petroleum Company
Limited (552 mn&ronik 75 AB AR A 7). From 2004 to 2010, Dr. Hui
was the chairman and an executive director of Sino Union Energy
Investment Group Limited, which was subsequently re-named as
Yanchang Petroleum International Limited, a company whose shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 346)
and engaged in the investment, exploration and exploitation of oil
and gas business. Dr. Hui was a member of the 9th, 10th and 11th
National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. He is the chairman of the Confucian Academy of Hong
Kong, a standing committee member of the All-China Federation of
Industry & Commerce, the honorable president of the Beijing
Federation of Industry & Commerce, a standing committee member
of the Chinese General Chamber of Commerce, the president of
Hong Kong Xian Trade Association Limited, the president of the Hong
Kong General Association of International Investment and the chief
president of the Federation of Hong Kong Guangdong Community
Organisation. Dr. Hui is also the Honorary Consul in Hong Kong of the
Republic of Madagascar. All these years, Dr. Hui has been actively
participating in promoting poverty alleviation and charity, and he has
been awarded the China Glory Society Medal for Poverty Alleviation
(FPEXFEZEHE EE) and accredited as China Top Ten Poverty
Alleviation Contributor (2 B + X 3k & ik 7T) by the government of
the PRC. In recognition of the outstanding contribution of Dr. Hui to
poverty alleviation, the International Minor Planet Naming Committee
(BB NMTE® AL Z B ) approved permanently naming the minor
planet No. 5390 as “Hui Chi Ming Planet”.
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Directors and Senior Management

EFREREER

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Neil Bush, aged 57, was appointed the Deputy Chairman and
an executive director on 15 November 2012 of the Company. He is
responsible for the implementation of the overall strategic planning
and development of the Group. Mr. Bush graduated from Tulane
University with a bachelor’s degree in International Economics and
from the Tulane University Freeman School of Business with a
master’s degree in Business Administration. Mr. Bush had over 30
years of experience in energy related businesses and international
business development. He formed oil companies which explored oil
resources in various states in the United States of America, and has
also engaged in various international business development activities
with a focus on the PRC and Middle East and in particular, he visited
cities in the PRC and worked with numerous entities on a variety of
projects including real estate development, energy, automobile
parts, sheet rock manufacturing and paint production. From 7
December 2010 to 20 July 2012, Mr. Bush was a non-executive
director of China Resources and Transportation Group Limited, a
company of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange (stock
code: 269). Mr. Bush is currently the President of ATX Qil, a company
involved in the upstream oil and gas development in the United
States of America. He is also the Chairman of the Points of Light
Institute, a national charitable organisation formed by President
George H.W. Bush in 1989 that promotes citizen service through
volunteerism in communities all across America and increasingly
overseas, and serves on the boards of the Houston Salvation Army,
and the Bush School of Government and Public Service.

Dr. Chui Say Hoe, aged 64, was appointed as the Managing
Director and an executive director of the Group. He is responsible for
overall strategic planning and operations and in charge of the
execution and further development of the Group’s expansion plan.
has been the executive director and general manager of Sun Hoe
Company Limited, a company engaged in medicine distribution and
trading business, since 1978. Dr. Chui is also a director of the
Honourable Mr. Tsui Sze Man (GBM) Foundation For the
Development of Technology and Education in Myanmar Ltd., since
2000. He is also a director of the Mirror Post culture Enterprises Co.,
Ltd., since 2009. Before joining Sun Hoe Company Limited, Dr. Chui
worked in commercial bank in Hong Kong for about 5 years. Dr. Chui
has more than 20 years experience in commerce and general
business management. He was granted Honorary Doctorate of
Management from Morrison University, Nevada, U.S.A.. Dr. Chui was
a member of Post-Release Supervision Board, HKSAR, from
November 2005 to November 2007. He is now an adjudicator of the
Registration of persons Tribunal. Dr. Chui was award The World
Outstanding Chinese Award by World Outstanding Chinese
Association. Dr. Chui was an executive director of Sino Union Energy
Investment Group Limited (Stock code: 346, currently known as
Yanchang Petroleum International Limited) from 2 November 2004 to
6 October 2010.
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Directors and Senior Management

EFREREER

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Lam Kwok Hing, aged 49. He is responsible for the
implementation of the overall strategic planning and the overall
development of the Group. Mr. Lam is the founder of the Group. He
has extensive experience in the securities, futures, options, fund
management and financial advisory industry. He is the Chairman,
Executive Director and Managing Director of ATNT. He is the brother
of Mr. Nam Kwok Lun.

Mr. Nam Kwok Lun, aged 54. He is responsible for overall strategic
planning of the Group. He is a co-founder of the Group and is in
charge of the stockbroking, futures and options broking, securities
margin financing business, fund management and financial advisory
business. Mr. Nam has extensive experience in the securities, futures
and options, securities margin financing, fund management and
financial advisory industry. He has been a member of the Hong Kong
Securities Institute. Mr. Nam is also as the Deputy Chairman and
Executive Director of ATNT. He is the brother of Mr. Lam Kwok Hing.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric, aged 49, is a director of several general
trading companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor of
Science degree in Business Administration from the Boston
University in Massachusetts, USA and is engaged in the chemical
trading business. Mr. Chen was appointed as Independent Non-
Executive Director since September 2000.

Mr. Kwan Wang Wai Alan, aged 50, holds a Bachelor degree in
Engineering Science and a Master of Arts degree from the University
of Oxford and has over 20 years of experience in the consumer
electronics field. Mr. Kwan is also an Independent Non-Executive
Director of ATNT. He was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director since September 2004.

Mr. Ng Chi Kin David, aged 51, is a professional accountant with
over 20 years of professional experience and is a fellow member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, member of
CPA Australia, the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the
United Kingdom. Mr. Ng is also an Independent Non-Executive
Director of ATNT. He was appointed as Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since September 2000.
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Directors and Senior Management

EFREREER

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing, aged 44, is the Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary. He is responsible for the financial and
secretarial affairs of the Group. Mr. Fu joined the Company in
December 2012. He holds a bachelor degree in science with major in
accounting of Bemidji State University, USA and is a member of both
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 19 years of
experience in auditing and accounting field.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Lap Kwan, aged 39, is the Director of Karl-Thomson
Securities Company Limited and is responsible for the daily
operations and implementation of the internal control procedures of
the Kwun Tong branch. He holds a Bachelor of Business (Banking
and Finance) degree from University of South Australia. He has
extensive experience in the securities, futures and options industry.
He joined the Group in July 1997.

Mr. Sung Wing Yiu, aged 56, is the Director of Karl-Thomson
Securities Company Limited. He is responsible for the management
and development of internet trading services, securities, futures and
other derivatives business of the Group. He holds a Bachelor of
Social Science degree in Government & Public Administration from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong and a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of Hong Kong. He is also
an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators in the United Kingdom. Mr. Sung has extensive
experience in the securities and futures industry and held senior
positions in regional financial institutions in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in February 2001.

Ms. Yung Wai Ching Ada, aged 47, is the Director of Karl Thomson
Energy Limited and is responsible for the daily operations and
management of oil and gas exploration business. She holds a
Bachelor degree in Accountancy from the City University of Hong
Kong. She is a member of ACCA and the Hong Kong Institute of
Company Secretaries. She has over 24 years of finance experience in
various industries including telecommunication, trading,
manufacturing and system integration. She is also the Deputy
General Manager of ATNT, the associate of the Group. She joined the
Group in 2006.
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Directors and Senior Management
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INVESTMENT BANKING GROUP

Mr. Chow Ka Wo Alex, aged 46, is the Director of Karl Thomson
Financial Advisory Limited. He is responsible for the operation of the
Group’s investment banking business since joining the Group in
March 2002. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chow had worked at
various international investment banks. He holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree in Applied Mathematics and Economics from the University
of California at Berkeley and a Master of Arts degree in Economics
from the Cornell University in the USA. Mr. Chow was an Executive
Director of Sino Katalytics Investment Corporation (stock code: 2324)
and he is now an Executive Director of Shenyang Public Utility
Holdings Company Limited (stoke code: 0747). He is also currently a
visiting professor of Guang Xi College of Foreign Languages.

TECHNOLOGIES DEVELOPMENT GROUP

Mr. Hau Kwok Yuen, aged 41, is the Chief Technical Officer of the
Group. He is responsible for the overall planning and management of
the internet trading platform and network infrastructure of the
Group. He graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree in Applied
Computing (Honor) from the Hong Kong Baptist University. Mr. Hau
has solid experience in software development, web application
management, database management, back office operation and
network administration. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Hau had over
12 years of experience in different systems of the equity market such
as Real-time Quote Service, Internet Trading, the Pilot batch of BSS
to the AMS/3 of the HKEX. He joined the Group in January 2008.
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Report of the Directors
EEERE

The Directors would like to present to shareholders their annual
report (“Annual Report”) and the audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are the provision of financial services and oil
and gas exploration and production. The financial services include
stockbroking, futures and options broking, mutual funds and
insurance-linked investment plans and products broking, securities
margin financing and corporate finance advisory services. The oil
and gas exploration and production are developed through the
wholly owned subsidiary, Karl Thomson Energy Ltd. Particulars of the
principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in note 37 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
pages 51 to 52 of the Annual Report.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the past five financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009,
2010, 2011 and 2012 is set out on page 132 of the Annual Report.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year are set
out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 28 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company had no reserves
available for distribution to the shareholders.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this annual report were as follows:

Executive Directors:

Dr. Hui Chi Ming, G.B.S., J.P. (Chairman)
(appointed on 15 November 2012)

Mr. Neil Bush (Deputy Chairman)
(appointed on 15 November 2012)

Dr. Chui Say Hoe (Managing Director)
(appointed on 21 December 2012)

Mr. Lam Kwok Hing

Mr. Nam Kwok Lun

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric
Mr. Kwan Wang Wai Alan
Mr. Ng Chi Kin David

In accordance with Bye-laws 99 and 102 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
one-third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from office
by rotation at each annual general meeting and pursuant to A.4.3. of
the Corporate Governance Code, any further appointment of an
Independent Non-Executive Director in excess of nine years should
subject to a separate resolution to be approved by shareholders.
Therefore, Mr. Neil Bush, Mr. Chen Wei-Ming, Mr. Kwan Wang Wai
Alan and Mr. Ng Chi Kin David retire from office and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has signed a letter
of appointment for a term of three years until terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing served by the Independent Non-
Executive Director on the Company or in accordance with the terms
set out in the respective letters of appointment. Each of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors is entitled to a director’s fee.

The Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting does not have a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(“Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The Company considers all of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors are independent.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical information of the Directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 17 to 22 of
the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a three-year term commencing from 1
September 2000 which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation. These service contracts shall continue
thereafter unless and until terminated by either party with not less
than three months’ prior written notice.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration committee of the Board considers and
recommends to the Board the remuneration of all Directors is
subject to regular monitoring by the remuneration committee to
ensure that the levels of their remuneration and compensation are
appropriate. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in
note 12 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

At 31 December 2012, the interests of the Directors and their
associates in the shares of the Company and its associated
corporations (with the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the "SFO")), as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited ("Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the
“Model Code”) in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

1. Long positions in the ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each of the Company

Name of Directors Capacity

EEpnA 54

Dr. Hui Chi Ming (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation
PR L (MfaE 1) S8 WoNE v o

Mr. Neil Bush (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation

[EM o fnft e (Hat 1) RAEHLEE 2

Mr. Lam Kwok Hing (Note 2)  Interest of controlled corporation
ERELAE (FiT2) REEHDEE s

Mr. Nam Kwok Lun (Note 2)  Interest of controlled corporation
ERfm A (F77E2) RIEHNER 2 R

EERRHO 2 ES

R-ZF——F+-_A=1—"B EBEZREFZH
BARARBREBB AR (EERESFMEK
ST RAEGI) EXVE) 2RO F - #A
BARAREBEES LM GRIIFE2GEFENE
A ATREE: - HRBEEHERHAERAE (TH
RNDESFETRA( ETRAD EMARES
ETEHZR G ZFETU((RETAUD RTHE
AN/NCIVSE o3 vk 33 U

1. RALQFABREEIOVETEER
ZRE

Percentage
of the issued
Number of issued share capital

ordinary shares held of the Company
EAR AT
FFERTEEREA ERTRAEI

785,139,143 53.89%
785,139,143 53.89%
303,718,000 20.85%
303,718,000 20.85%

Note 1. The shares are registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Triumph Energy Group Limited (“Triumph”), a company incorporated in
British Virgin Islands (“BVI"). The entire issued share capital of Triumph
is beneficially and indirectly owned as to 55% by Dr. Hui Chi Ming and
45% by Mr. Neil Bush through two BVI companies, Taiming Petroleum
Group Limited and AMA Energy Group Limited respectively.

Note 2: The shares are registered in the name of and beneficially owned by J&A
Investment Limited ("J&A”"), a company incorporated in the BVI. The
entire issued share capital of J&A is beneficially owned as to 80% by Mr.
Lam Kwok Hing and 20% by Mr. Nam Kwok Lun.
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2. Ordinary shares in subsidiaries which are
wholly-owned

One of the Directors has non-beneficial personal equity
interests in certain subsidiaries held for the benefit of the
Company.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2012, none of the
Directors of the Company, chief executive or their associates
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’'s share option scheme in the Company
are set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the share option scheme disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its ultimate holding company or
any subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

M

During the year, the Group received commission income and
other securities dealing income from securities dealing of
approximately HK$10,000 (2011: HK$16,000) from close family
members of two Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam
Kwok Lun.

During the year, the Group received interest income from
securities dealing of approximately HK$100 (2011: HK$200)
from close family members of two Directors, Messrs. Lam
Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun.

During the year, the Group received commission income and
other income from securities dealing of approximately
HK$13,000 (2011: HK$26,000) from ATNT, in which two
Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun, have
controlling interests.

During the year, the Group advanced HK$9,000,000 from ATNT
and the whole amount repaid before 31 December 2012. The
Group paid finance costs of HK$337,000 (2011: nil) to ATNT, in
which two Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok
Lun, have controlling interests.

At 31 December 2012, two Directors, Messrs. Nam Kwok Lun
and Lam Kwok Hing, advanced approximately HK$41,995,000
(2011: HK$25,815,000) and nil (2011: HK$1,642,000) respectively
to the Group. During the year, the Group paid finance costs of
HK$1,280,000 (2011: HK$1,920,000) and HK$8,000 (2011:
HK$21,000) to the Directors, Messrs. Nam Kwok Lun and Lam
Kwok Hing, respectively.

During the year, the Group paid administrative expense of
approximately HK$506,000 (2011: HK$775,000) to AC Consulting
Limited in which Mr. Chow Ka Wo Alex (“Mr. Chow") has a
beneficial interest and Mr. Chow is the Director of Karl
Thomson Financial Advisory Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company.

Other than as disclosed above, there was no other transaction which
need to be disclosed as a connected transaction in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Rules and no contract of significance
to which the Company, its ultimate holding company or any
subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company was a party and in
which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the vyear.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERR

As at 31 December 2012, the register of substantial shareholders W-—ZT——®F+—-A=+—01 ' BEXQFIKE
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO 5 R EAGEM FE 36 EFE 2 F ERE E M Fr
shows that the following shareholder had notified the Company of  z24% - ¥R E 2 @A AN QD B A AN A 7 2 2%
relevant interests in the issued share capital of the Company. TR 2 HERAMESS -

Long positions in the ordinary shares of HK$0.10 REAATEREEIIOELZERZE

each of the Company =)

Number of issued Percentage of the share
Name of shareholder Capacity ordinary shares held capital of the Company
BRRETE 54 e RTEERKE HAEATRET DL
Triumph Beneficial owner 785,139,143 53.89%
(Note 1 ffzE 1) BEnla A
J&A Beneficial owner 303,718,000 20.85%
(Note 2 ffzt2) BEnla A

Note 1: The entire issued share capital of Triumph is beneficially and indirectly owned /2t 1 : Triumph 2 232 BT AR B EAE L R/EM o

as to 55% by Dr. Hui Chi Ming and 45% by Mr. Neil Bush through two BVI fH55 4 5 Bl 8 B & B 22 B 5 /A B) Taiming Petroleum
companies, Taiming Petroleum Group Limited and AMA Energy Group Limited Group Limited & AMA Energy Group Limited &4 & 25
respectively. B 55% % 45% 2 i o

Note 2: The entire issued share capital of J&A is beneficially owned as to 80% by Mr.  Afat2: RAZ 2HMEETTRMMERELERERGBEEDF
Lam Kwok Hing and 20% by Mr. Nam Kwok Lun. B A 80% & 20% 2 2 o

Save as disclosed above, no person (other than the Directors of the B EXFAEEBEEN RARFES (KE2ERD
company whose interests are set out under the heading “Directors’ IR EX [EFRRH 2 &= A) - HEA
Interests in Shares” above) had an interest or a short position in the ~ THRARR TR K KA+ A BTSN IRE
shares and underlying shares of the Company that was required to & R HAGKRHIE 3B EMEFE 2 E MR
be recorded under Section 336 of the SFO. SOkE ©

—Z——&%3% - Annual Report 2012 29



Report of the Directors
EEERE

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors or their respective
associates had any business or interests in business, apart from the
business of the Group, which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications
and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company'’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set out in
note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2012.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefits scheme are set out in
note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2012, less than 30% of the
Group’s sales were attributable to the Group's five largest
customers.

The Group had no major suppliers due to the nature of principal
activities of the Group.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2012, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the
Company’s listed securities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices of the Company is set out in the “Corporate
Governance Report” on pages 32 to 48.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

By Order of the Board
Dr. Hui Chi Ming, G.B.S., J.P.
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 28 March 2013
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital to
the success of the Group and sustains development of the Group.
The Company is committed to maintaining good corporate
governance standard and practices with an emphasis on integrity,
transparency and independence. The board of directors (the “Board”)
believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success
of the Company and the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and code provisions (“Code Provisions”) set out in the
Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Former CG Code”)
which was subsequently revised as the Corporate Governance Code
(the “"Revised CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”) came into full effect
on 1 April 2012.

During the financial year of 2012, the Company has complied with
most of the Code Provisions of the Former CG Code for the period
from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012 and of the Revised CG Code
for the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012, save for the
following:

1. The Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director of the
Company is not subject to retirement by rotation pursuant to
Byelaw 99 of the Company's Bye-laws; and

The Company periodically reviews its corporate governance
practices to ensure they continue to meet the requirements of the
Former CG Code and the Revised CG Code during the year of 2012.
The key corporate governance principles and practices of the
Company are summarised in this report.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transaction.

To the specific enquiry by the Company, all Directors have confirmed
that they had complied with the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2012.

THE BOARD
Responsibilities

The Board comprises of five Executive Directors, being Dr. Hui Chi
Ming (Chairman), Mr. Neil Bush (Deputy Chairman), Dr. Chui Say Hoe,
Mr. Lam Kwok Hing (Chairman) and Mr. Nam Kwok Lun (Deputy
Chairman and Managing Director); three Independent Non-Executive
Directors, being Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric, Mr. Kwan Wang Wai Alan
and Mr. Ng Chi Kin David. Biographical details, which include
relationships among members of the Board, are provided in the
“Directors and Senior Management” section of the Annual Report.
The composition of the Board is well balanced with the Directors
having sound industry knowledge, extensive corporate and strategic
planning experience and/or expertise relevant to the business of the
Group. The Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors bring a variety of experience and expertise to the
Company.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and
the management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level
guidance and effective oversight of management while day-to-day
management of the Group is delegated to the management team of
each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking the Board is
responsible for:

o Formulating the Group’s long term strategy and monitoring the
implementation thereof

o Approval of interim and year end dividend
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THE BOARD (Continued)

Responsibilities (Continued)

Reviewing and approving the annual and interim reports
o Ensuring good corporate governance and compliance
o Monitoring the performance of the management

o Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and assets
disposal

o Developing and reviewing the Group'’s policies and practices
on corporate governance

The Board delegates the authority and responsibility for
implementing day-to-day operations, business strategies and
management of the Group's businesses to the Executive Directors,
senior management and certain specific responsibilities to the Board
committees. The Board is committed to making decisions in the best
interests of both the Company and its shareholders.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Company and the Group which give a true and fair
view of the Group's affairs in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The statement by the auditor
of the Company about its reporting responsibilities for the financial
statements of the Company is set out on pages 49 to 50 in the
Independent Auditor’s Report.

All Directors have full and timely access to all relevant information as
well as the advice and service of the Company Secretary to ensure
Board procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed.

Composition
The Board has in its composition a balance of skills and experience

necessary for independent decision making and fulfilling its business
needs.
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THE BOARD (Continued)
Composition (Continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the Board comprised eight members,
including five Executive Directors and three Independent Non-
executive Directors, as follows:

Executive Directors:
Dr. HUI Chi Ming, G.B.S., J.P. (Chairman)
Mr. BUSH Neil (Deputy Chairman)
Dr. CHUI Say Hoe (Managing Director)
Mr. LAM Kwok Hing
Mr. NAM Kwok Lun

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Mr. CHEN Wei-Ming Eric
Mr. KWAN Wang Wai Alan
Mr. NG Chi Kin David

Biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 17 to 22.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board complied with
the Rules 3.10(1) and (2) of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three independent non-executive directors
and one of the independent non-executive directors has appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related finance
management expertise. All three Independent Non-Executive
Directors are appointed for a specific term of three years. They are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election provisions of the
Bye-laws.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
Independent Non-executive Director of his independence pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing
Rules.
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ERELIRS

THE BOARD (Continued)
Composition (Continued)

The Bye-laws of the Company requires that one-third (if the number
is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than
one-third) of the Directors (including executive and non-executive
directors) shall retire by rotation each year. The Directors to retire by
rotation shall include any Director who wishes to retire and not to
offer himself for re-election and those of the other Directors who
have been longest in office since their election or re-election. A
retiring Director is eligible for re-election. Any Director appointed by
the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first
general meeting of members after his appointment and be subject to
re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed by the Board
as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office until the next
following annual general meeting and be eligible for re-election. Any
Director appointed pursuant to the aforesaid Bye-law shall not be
taken into account in determining which particular Directors or the
number of Directors who are to retire by rotation.

Under the code provisions A.4.2. of the Revised CG Code, every
Director, including those appointed for a specific term, should be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
However, according to Bye-Laws of the Company, the Chairman or
Managing Director are not subject to retirement by rotation or taken
into account on determining the number of Directors to retire. This
constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.2. of the Revised CG
Code. As continuation is a key factor to the successful
implementation of any long-term business plans, the Board believes
that the roles of Chairman and Managing Director provide the Group
with strong and consistent leadership and allow more effective
planning and execution of long-term business strategies, that the
present arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and the
shareholders as a whole.
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ERELHRSE

THE BOARD (Continued)
Board Meetings and General Meeting
During the year ended 31 December 2012, twelve Board meetings

and four general meetings (“GMs”) were held with details of the
Directors’ attendance set out below:

EEg(H)
ESRRRRRRAY
REE-F-—F+-A=1-ALFEBRT

ToREFEERLUABRAS([BRAR])
BRESZHFEFHBHEINT

Board Meeting

Exegd

Number of meetings
Executive Directors: HITES -
Dr. HUI Chi Ming (Chairman) FFEBEL(EE)
Mr. BUSH Neil JER o Tnft %4
(Deputy Chairman) =EY)
Dr. CHUI Say Hoe BREFMF L
Mr. LAM Kwok Hing ERELE
Mr. NAM Kwok Lun ERfmiTE
Independent Non-Executive Directors: B IE#{TE S ¢
Mr. CHEN Wei-Ming Eric FR{ZERB S A&
Mr. KWAN Wang Wai Alan BRE SR E
Mr. NG Chi Kin David REREE

12

5/12 174
3/12 0/4
0/12 0/4
12/12 2/4
12/12 3/4
11/12 174
11/12 174
11/12 1/4

Directors’ Training

The Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. The Company would provide a comprehensive
introduction package covering the summary of the responsibilities
and liabilities of a director of a Hong Kong listed company, the
Company’s constitutional documents and the Guides on Directors’
Duties issued by the Companies Registry to each newly appointed
Director to ensure that he/she is sufficiently aware of his/her
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and other
regulatory requirements.

The Company Secretary reports from time to time the latest changes
and development of the Listing Rules, corporate governance
practices and other regulatory regime to the Directors with written
materials, as well as organizes seminars on the professional
knowledge and latest development of regulatory requirements
related to director’s duties and responsibilities.
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ERELIRS

THE BOARD (Continued)
Directors’ Training (Continued)

During the year of 2012, there were one in-house seminars
conducted covering the topics of director’s duties under Appendix
10 and Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules under the Listing Rules. All
Directors attended the seminars.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer are held separately by two individuals to ensure their
respective independence, accountability and responsibility. The
Chairman is responsible for overseeing the function of the Board and
formulating overall strategies and policies of the Company. The
Managing Director is responsible for managing the Group's business
and overall operations. The day-to-day running of the Company is
delegated to the management with divisional heads responsible for
different aspects of the business.

The Chairman shall ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on
issues arising at Board meetings.

The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that Directors receive
adequate information, which must be complete and reliable, in a
timely manner.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Directors are aware of their collective and individual
responsibilities to the shareholders for the wellbeing and success of
the Company.

To enhance the effectiveness of the management of the Company,
the Board has established three committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee to oversee corresponding aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All Board committees of the Company have defined written
terms of reference.
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BOARD COMMITTEES
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on August 2000 and comprises
three Board members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Audit Committee has adopted the same term of
reference, which describes the authority and duties of the
committee, as quoted under code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code.
The written terms of reference which describe the authority and
duties of the Audit Committee were adopted on August 2000 and
revised on 1 March 2012 to conform to the provisions of the Code, a
copy of which is posted on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the following duties:

o to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, and to
approve the audit fees and the terms of engagement of the
external auditor, and any questions of their resignation or
dismissal,

o monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity
and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with
applicable standards, and to discuss with the external auditor
the nature and scope of the audit and reporting obligations
before the audit commences;

o to monitor integrity of the Company’s financial statements,
annual report, accounts and the half-year report, and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained in them;

] to oversee the Company’s financial reporting system and
internal control procedures; and

o to review compliance with regulatory and legal requirements
by the Company.
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TERERHS

BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

The Audit Committee will meet at least twice each year. In 2012, the
Audit Committee met twice considering the annual results of the
Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2012 and the
interim results of the Group for the 6 months ended 30 June 2012,
assessing any changes in accounting policies and practices, major
judgmental areas and compliance with applicable legal and
accounting requirements and standards, discussing with the auditor
of the Company on internal control and the re-appointment of the
external auditor. The Audit Committee also provides in important link
between the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming
within the scope of its terms of reference and keeps under review
the independence and objectivity of the auditors.
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There were two meetings held during the year under review, details REBEEE  BEZEZE@LRITMADH - HE
of attendance are set out below: FEEESIIT
Number of meetings EERE 2
Audit Committee members: EZELBEKE
Mr. KWAN Wang Wai Alan BRERE
(Chairman of Audit Committee) (BEZEST/E) 2/2
Mr. CHEN Wei-Ming Eric FRIZRR A& 2/2
Mr. NG Chi Kin David AEBREE 2/2

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) was established on 27 March 2012 and is composed of
one executive director and two independent non-executive directors,
namely Dr. Hui Chi Ming (Chairman of the Nomination Committee),
Mr. Chen Wei-Ming Eric and Mr. Ng Chi Kin David.

In order to comply with the Revised CG Code, the Board adopted
terms of reference of the Nomination Committee on 27 March 2012
and the terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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TRERHS

BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Nomination Committee (Continued)

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to review the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy; to identify and nominate qualified individuals for
appointment as additional directors or to fill Board vacancies as and
when they arise, and to make recommendations to the Board on
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of directors
and succession plan for directors, in particular the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once per year
according to its terms of reference. A Nomination Committee
meeting was held during the year under review, details of attendance
are set out below:

REZBEZEZBANRTETINRRE - A
BN sk (B - AR &R T E) Mk E
AEESRLEZ  URBRAREBRE Ve
EBEAEERTEIEENAL  ARBBHEA
ITRTREESINFERAFESTSTHZR
EREERALABHEZEAREET(LERIER
THRAES)EEIFENEREENERSREIES -

RERZZEEMHIECBELE ER2EES
ARLBFRIT-AEH - REZBEEREE
FERNBIT-REE

CHHEFIREIIT

Number of meeting SBRE 1
Nomination Committee members: RBREBEEGKE -

Dr. HUI Chi Ming, G.B.S., J.P. FFESRRTE L, GBS, JP.

(Chairman of the Nomination Committee, (REZTBEFE R-ZE——F

appointed on 15 November 2012) +— A+ HEEEZT) 0/1
Mr. LAM Kwok Hing ERELE

(Chairman of the Nomination Committee, (IREZTEBEFE R-ZE——F

resigned on 15 November 2012) +—A+HHAEFHE) 171
Mr. CHEN Wei-Ming Eric PRIZEASE A4 11
Mr. NG Chi Kin David hERREE 171

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee had
reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company and the retirement and re-appointment
arrangement of the Directors in the Company’s forthcoming annual
general meeting.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Remuneration Committee

The Company established the Remuneration Committee on 28 July
2005 with terms of reference substantially the same as those
contained in paragraph B.1.3 of the CG Code. The written terms of
reference which describe the authority and duties of the
Remuneration Committee were adopted on 28 July 2005 and revised
on 1 March 2012 to conform to the provisions of the Code, a copy of
which is posted on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange.
A majority of the members of the Remuneration Committee is
Independent Non-executive Directors and members of the
Committee are listed as below.

In determining the emolument payable to directors, the
Remuneration Committee takes into consideration factors such as
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the directors, employment conditions elsewhere in
the Group and the desirability of performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for the
following duties:

o to determine the policy for the remuneration of executive
directors, assessing performance of executive directors and
approving the terms of executive directors’ service contracts;

o to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration and to place recommendations before the Board
concerning the total remuneration and/or benefits granted to
the Directors from time to time;

o to review and approve the senior management’s remuneration
proposals with reference to the corporate goals and objectives
resolved by the Board from time to time;

o to performs an advisory role to the Board and to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages
of individual executive directors and senior management, with
the Board retaining the final authority to approve executive
directors’ and senior management’s remuneration;
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TRERHS

BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)
Remuneration Committee (Continued)

o to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
on independent non-executive directors;

o to review and approve the compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management in connection with any loss
or termination of their office or appointment to ensure that
such compensation is determined in accordance with relevant
contractual terms and that such compensation is otherwise
fair and not excessive; and

o to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure that
such arrangements are determined in accordance with
relevant contractual terms and that any compensation
payment is otherwise reasonable and appropriate.

The overriding objective of the remuneration policy is to ensure that
the Company is able to attract, retain, and motivate a high-calibre
team which is essential to the success of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee will meet at least once each year.
During the year under review, one meeting was held to consider and
approve the remuneration of all Directors and senior management. A
Remuneration Committee meeting was held during the year under
review, details of attendance are set out below:

BB IENTEETNTMFERNEETSRM
ER

s RBREURMERRTEERSREBRABMN
ABLL ER PRI B AR IE A SR (T A BB (E
NERZEREREBEOGRET : B
EREMANERET  BENEARFAE
2 TeHARERBERE K

e BINMMEREFRTRREMBERXERLE
REEMS RHEERY IRRZERH
BAERANIGKETE  HRERERE KK
NEE - AARENTAEAEEE -

MRz EZRREARAAAENES - B
DR ARFRZRNEFEE 2 REREK -

YFNZEeREFELAREE R  ROEF
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EZEFTREMEEABZHHN NOEFE -
R a‘\ T—R&#H - LEFHFEINOT

Number of meeting BERE 2
Remuneration Committee members: FWEEEKE :
Mr. NG Chi Kin David AERLEE
(Chairman of the Remuneration (FNZESE/E)
committee) 2/2
Mr. NAM Kwok Lun (resigned on ERmLE(R=F—=F
21 December 2012) +=A=+—HEHE) 2/2
Mr. CHEN Wei-Ming Eric BRIZBASE & 2/2
Dr. Chui Say Hoe (appointed on BB (R =F——F
21 December 2012) A=t —HEZF) 0/2

During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee
reviewed the existing remuneration policies of the Company.

REBEFE FMEZEECEMNARRZRAH
PHERER
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ERELIRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for determining the policy for the corporate
governance of the Company and performing the corporate
governance duties as below:

()  To develop and review the Group's policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

(i) Toreview and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management,

(i)  To review and monitor the Group's policies and practices on
compliance with all legal and regulatory requirements (where
applicable);

(iv) To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to the employees and
directors of the Group; and

(v)  To review the Group’s compliance with the code of corporate
governance and disclosure requirements in the Corporate
Governance Report.

During the year under review, the Board approved the terms of
reference of the Board and the revised terms of reference of the
Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee, the shareholder communication policy, shareholder
enquiry procedures and special request procedures.

AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION

During the year, the auditor of the Company, Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu received approximately HK$1,100,000 for statutory
audit services. Payments made by the Company for non-audit
services to the auditor was made during the year were:

o HK$150,000 for review of the unaudited financial statements
for the six months ended 30 June 2012; and

o HK$180,000 for review of the working capital sufficiency of the
Group for the purpose of the issue of a circular.
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ERELIRS

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok Ewing, the secretary of the Company whose
biography details are set out in the section headed “Directors and
Senior Management” in this annual report, confirmed that she had
attained no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

LIABILITY INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Company has appropriate directors and officers liability
Insurance in place for its Directors and senior management, in order
to safeguard them from any legal and compensation liabilities arising
in the course of discharging their duties.

DIRECTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibilities for:

(i) overseeing the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group with a view to ensuring such financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, and

(i) selecting suitable accounting policies and applying the selected
accounting policies consistently with the support of reasonable
and prudent judgement and estimates.

A statement by the auditor about his reporting responsibilities is set
out on pages 49 to 50 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board and senior management are responsible for establishing,
maintaining and operating an effective system of internal control.
The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-
established organisational structure and comprehensive policies and
standards. The Board has clearly defined the authorities and key
responsibilities of each business and department to ensure adequate
checks and balances.

REWE
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INTERNAL CONTROLS (Continued)

The internal control system has been designed to safeguard the
Group's assets against loss and misappropriation; to maintain proper
accounting records for producing reliable financial information; to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
fraud and errors. Policies and procedures are established to ensure
compliance with applicable laws, regulations and industry standards
and as the on-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing
the significant risks faced by the Group and this process includes
updating the system of internal controls when there are changes to
business environment or regulatory guidelines.

Systems and procedures are also established to identify, measure,
manage and control different risks arising from different businesses
and functional activities. Risk management policies and major control
limits are established and approved by the Board. Significant issues
in the management letters from external auditors and reports from
regulatory authorities will be brought to the attention of the Audit
Committee to ensure that prompt remedial action is taken. All
recommendations will be properly followed up to ensure they are
implemented within a reasonable period of time.

The Board is of the view that the system of internal controls in place
for the year under review and up to the date of issuance of the
annual report and consolidated financial statements is sound and is
sufficient to safeguard the interests of shareholders, customers and
employees, and the Group's assets.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS
Making Enquiry to the Board

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings
to the Company's Registrar, Tricor Services Limited at Level 28, Three
Pacific Place, 1 Queen'’s Road East, Hong Kong.

Shareholders and the investment community may at any time make
a request for the Company’s information to the extent such
information is publicly available.
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ERELIRS

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (Continued)
Making Enquiry to the Board (Continued)

Shareholders may send written enquiries, either by post, by
facsimiles or by email, together with his/her contact details, such as
postal address, email or fax, addressing to the head office of the
Company at the following address or facsimile number or via email:

By email to pat@hoifuenergy.com

By letter to the Company’s registered address: Units 1910-12, 19/F
China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught
Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

By fax to (852) 2587 7807

All enquiries shall be collected by the Company Secretary who shall
report to the Executive Directors periodically on the enquiries
collected. The Executive Directors shall review the enquiries and
assign different kinds of enquiries to appropriate division head/
manager for answering. After receiving the answers of all enquiries
from the relevant division head/manager, the Company Secretary
will collect the answers for the Executive Directors’ review and
approval. The Company Secretary shall then be authorized by the
Executive Directors to reply all enquiries in writing.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company recognises its responsibility to explain its activities to
those with a legitimate interest and to respond to their gquestions. In
addition, questions received from the general public and individual
shareholders are answered promptly. In all cases great care is taken
to ensure that no price-sensitive information is disclosed selectively.
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TERERHS

SHAREHOLDERS COMMUNICATION POLICY REBBEBR

The Board is responsible for ensuring shareholder communications ZZe8 HZWBRESHREITFMNDESARAFMN
are adequate and appropriate and based on transparency and sound  BERRH B c AN BIN T ——F =8 —HEH
corporate governance principles. The Company adopted a MREEBES  HEHFBTRMOEEBSH - A
Shareholders Communication Policy on 1 March 2012 which aims to 3 & 2 T i 5714 A 5 89 B 7S AR 0 K2 B 3R Ak -
present a clear, balanced and comprehensive assessment of our — &R :ERM AR E R EMEZS AREER - AR
financial position and operational status by providing shareholders  F#:#E B Y EZEER R EF B HEREETE
and other stakeholders with information in a timely and transparent i :

manner. The Company will communicate to shareholders through

written information and electronic communication as follows:

e Annual and interim reports o  FHEPFHHE
o Disclosures made to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange . AEBBMZEENIRE
e Notice and circular of general meetings o  BEARSBENMBK

. Annual general meeting, where the external auditor is available e fEREFARE  INEZBMAIRNE FRSE

to answer questions about the audit ARz IE M
e Corporate website: www.hoifuenergy.com o AR A+ www.hoifuenergy.com
e Direct enquiry sent to the Company . BADNTEL HESH
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

B ZBENIRE

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF HOIFU ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS KARL THOMSON HOLDINGS LIMITED)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hoifu
Energy Group Limited (formerly known as Karl Thomson Holdings
Limited) (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) set out on pages 51 to 131, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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B ZBENIRE

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2012,
and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2013
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Cconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FeZmliaE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-ZT——F+=—A=+—RHILFE

Revenue U #5 7 18,974 30,949
Net exchange gain M 5, % Kl /558 306 138
Other income E U A 2,771 1,559
Reversal of allowance (allowance for) RIZAREE O B (B 4E)

bad and doubtful debts 431 (2,2006)
Depreciation e (415) 414)
Finance costs Hi5E A 9 (1,782) (2,228)
Other expenses H{th & (19,485) (27,415)
Staff costs, including Directors’ EBERAN(BREESHE)

remuneration (13,926) (13,677)
Impairment loss on exploration and AR AT EEREEIE

evaluation assets 18 - (339,791)
Share of loss of an associate FELER & A R &R (11,852) (17,939)
Impairment loss on interest in an Bt N Rl EEE

associate 19 (19,110) =
Gain on distribution in specie of shares  LAE #1752k B 2 B 8

of a subsidiary Iz 33 22,311 -
Loss before taxation BREA BT ESIE (21,777) (371,024)
Taxation T8 10 - -
Loss for the year FEBE 1 (21,777) (371,024)

Other comprehensive (expense) income  H 2 (S H) Yg A

Exchange differences arising on MEEEZIEN =5

translation (282) 6,093
Share of other comprehensive income EREEE AR e mEmi A

of an associate 899 3,381
Reclassification adjustment for the NEYHADIRHNE AR

cumulative gain included in profit DB ET AfB a2 25T IHE A

or loss upon distribution in specie EFHERAE

of shares of a subsidiary (22,311) -

Other comprehensive (expense) income  FEREMEE (ZH) WA

for the year (21,694) 9,474
Total comprehensive expense FRNEAEX HRHE
for the year (43,471) (361,550)
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Cconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FeZmliaE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZE T ——F+=_A=+—HIFE

2012
—E——fF
NOTE HK$'000
i FET
Loss for the year attributable to: e FERRE :
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIEZ =N (21,265) (270,281)
Non-controlling interests FEIE AR i (512) (100,743)
(21,777) (371,024)
Total comprehensive expense FE(EEE 485 :
attributable to:
Oowners of the Company RARIER A (42,930) (262,933)
Non-controlling interests FEIEAR M 2 (541) (98,617)
(43,471) (361,550)
Loss per share — Basic TR EE — AR 14 HK$(0.0281)  HK$(0.4244)

52  HOIFU ENERGY GROUP LIMITED « SlEfREBEAGRLQF



consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MERiER

At 31 December 2012 —E——f+=-H=+—H

NOTES
(s

2012
—_E—_F

HK$'000
FET

Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets BElEE&E 16 749 1,032
Trading rights oK 17 - -
Exploration and evaluation assets AR RAFTEE 18 - -
Interest in an associate B N\ B RS 19 - 106,798
Deposits paid for acquisition of a I g — R B A R TR
subsidiary ®e 35 1,086 -
Statutory deposits EEERS 22 4,307 4,075
Loans receivable EUE R 23 700 771
6,842 112,676
Current assets REBEE
Accounts receivable FEU AR R 24 71,142 44,282
Loans receivable RUE R 23 199 342
Other receivables, prepayments E b BER R RIS F5/IE
and deposits Kite 24 6,210 7,077
Tax recoverable 74 78 [0] 3 - 117
Pledged fixed deposits EHERERTFR(—REP)
(general accounts) 25 7,530 7,517
Bank balances (trust and RITHETF (EERBULERF)
segregated accounts) 25 90,345 90,454
Bank balances (general accounts) RITEFE(—RERP) KBRS
and cash 25 215,885 16,478
391,311 166,267
Current liabilities =R
Accounts payable FETRRFX 26 114,007 94,979
Other payables and accrued expenses H b BRI R BT B 13,954 12,466
Bank overdrafts RITEX 27 9,156 6,967
Amounts due to Directors BN EEHRIA 27 41,995 27,457
179,112 141,869
Net current assets REEEFHE 212,199 24,398
Net assets EEFHE 219,041 137,074
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consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e MBI RE

At 31 December 2012 —E——f#+=-ZH=+—H

Capital and reserves AR

Share capital A& 28 145,684 63,684

Reserves e 116,287 115,779
Equity attributable to owners RRABHEER NELER

of the Company 261,971 179,463
Non-controlling interests IEPEA A 2 (42,930) (42,389)
Total equity AR 219,041 137,074

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 131 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
28 March 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Dr. Hui Chi Ming, G.B.s., J.p.

DIRECTOR
EF
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consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
FeHaBEx

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZ T ——F+=-_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company
LN PN 3
Currency Non-
translation controlling
Share Share  Contributed reserve  Accumulated interests

capital  premium surplus s losses Total FER Total

iz RAEE EhEs RERE LS & Bi a4

HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000

i T BT Thn T Tin Thn TR
(Note 8)

At 1 January 2011 W-F——%-f-H 63,684 359,456 29,140 46,665 (56,549) 442,39 56,228 498,624
Loss for the year FERE = = = = (270,281) (270,281) (100,743) (371,024)
Exchange differences arising BEEEVERER

ontranslation - - - 3967 - 3,967 2126 6,093
Share of other comprehensive income E(RE& AR EM 2 EMA

(expense) of an associate (Note b) (i) (Hitb) - - - 3470 (89) 3381 - 3381

Total comprenensive income (expense)  £E2EMA (%)

for the year pat ] - - - 7431 (270370) (262933) 98,617) (361,550)
At 31 December 2011 R=E—%+-A=1-H 63,684 359,456 29,140 54102 (326919 179463 (42,339) 137,074
Loss for the year EEER - - - - (21,265) (21,265) (512) @77
Exchange differences arising BEELEVERER

ontranglation - - - (253) - (253) 29 (282)
Share of other comprehensive income. B[S E AR EM2EMA

of an associate (Note b) (Hiith) - - - 8%9 - 899 - 899

Reclassification adjustmentforthe — WEHHASEHBA RS
cumulative gainincluded inprofitor — BEf A # 2 2t
loss upon distrioution in specie of ENNEAR

shares of a subsidiary - - - (2311) - 23m) - 2231
Total comprehensive expense FEEANMEE

for the year - - - (21,665) (21,265) 42.930) (541) (347
Reduction of share premium account Bl IEER (Hitc)

(Note ¢) = (359,162) 359,162 = = = = =
Special dividend by way of distribution  MAEKBARRAAZ

of shares of a subsidiary (Vote 15) ~ fEHiEIS RIS (K3 15) = - 76,759) - - (76,759) - (76,758)
Sharesissued BEIRG 82,000 123,000 - - - 205,000 - 205,000
Transaction costs attributable toissue — ETRIMEREHZ ZHA

of shares - (2.804) - - - (2.804) - (2.804)
At 31 December 2012 R-Z-—5+-B=1-H 145,684 120490 311,544 437 (348,184) 261,971 (42.930) 219,041
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consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
FeEaEEEx

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BEZT——F+_A=+—HILFE

Notes:

56

Included in the contributed surplus, amount of HK$29,140,000 represents the
difference between the nominal value of shares of the acquired subsidiaries and
the nominal value of the shares of the Company issued for the acquisition at the
time of the reorganisation of the Group.

Share of other comprehensive income (expense) of an associate represented the
share of the currency translation reserve and the actuarial loss for the retirement
benefit plan of an associate.

Pursuant to the special resolutions passed by the shareholders of the Company
at a special general meeting held on 20 October 2012, the share premium
account of the Company was reduced by an amount of HK$359,162,000 and the
credit arising from the reduction of shares premium was transferred to the
contributed surplus account of the Company. In addition, the Company has
completed a distribution of shares of a subsidiary of an amount of HK$76,758,000
on 7 November 2012.
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consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
e RESR

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #Z —_Z—

—E+_A=+—RHILEE

2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
Operating activities KEEE

Loss before taxation B A% A A 18 (21,777) (371,024)

Adjustments for: M I FIEELFAE

(Reversal of allowance) allowance for bad AR (B o 5 ) B i

and doubtful debts (431) 2,206

Interest income FLEWA (3,982) (5,672)

Gain on disposal of fixed assets & 7E & EE S e - ©)

Depreciation e 415 414

Finance costs W% &R 1,782 2,228

Impairment loss on exploration and ARG EERERE

evaluation assets - 339,791

Share of loss of an associate FE(REE =N R g5 18 11,852 17,939

Impairment loss on interest in an associate FrF5Hs & A Al R EEE 19,110 -

Gain on distribution in specie of shares of AE YA A5 IRM B ARG

a subsidiary Fris Wz (22,311) =
Operating cash flows before movements “EESHHF2LKLES

in working capital HRE (15,342) (14,121)
(Increase) decrease in statutory deposits GEM)BAEE RS (232) 348
Decrease in loans receivable B EIE K 214 185
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (32 hn) 5 FE W BR TR (26,429) 30,508
Decrease in other receivables, prepayments  JEi4 E b fEULBREZX ~ TENRTE K&

and deposits e 867 2,827
Decrease in bank balances (trust and BARITEST (EERBIUERER)

segregated accounts) 109 4,876
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 140 G ) FERTBR X 19,028 (16,261)
Increase in other payables and accrued AN E b FE A BR N % FE 5T B AR

expenses 1,488 574
Cash (used in) generated from operations &% (FrF)FFBHE (20,297) 8,936
Interest paid EATH B (1,782) (2,228)
Interest received AN 3,975 5,671
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded (paid) RE (B BBMEB 117 (117)
Net cash (used in) from &EEE (FTA) B8 S

operating activities et (17,987) 12,262
Investing activities REEE
Purchase of fixed assets BEETEE (132) (474)
Proceeds on disposal of fixed assets HERTEEMSHE - 16
Placement in pledged fixed deposits GFEEERERER(—RER)

(general accounts), gross “aE (13) (@)
Deposit paid for acquisition of a subsidiary U BE — B A R iR & (1,086) =
Interest received on bank deposits RIT1F B W B 7 1
Net cash used in investing activities RETEFMARESEE (1,224) (461)
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FeBfKRiER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZE T ——F+=_A=+—HIFE

2012
—_E—_F

HK$'000
FET

Financing activities REEE
Distribution of shares of a subsidiary RN ENGI S5 88 (23) =
New bank borrowings raised FTILIRITIEE - 3,080
Repayment of bank borrowings IRITREEN - (3,080)
Advance from an associate =N EEEN 9,000 -
Repayment to an associate FE B R R SRIEE X (9,000) =
Repayment to a joint venturer JEfN & B A EEFRIREN - (2,943)
Advance from (repayment to) BEERNCGER) B

Directors, gross 14,538 (9,259)
Repayment of other loans, gross HibEFER B - (2,280)
Proceeds from issue of shares BITR M ET1S 5RIE 205,000 -
Expenses on issue of shares BT AR (2,804) =
Net cash from (used in) financing BEEHHRE (A RS

activities R 216,711 (14,482)
Net increase (decrease) in cash REeRERRESEH ZEM

and cash equivalents Om4) F8 197,500 (2,681)
cash and cash equivalents FzREREFHESLHER

at beginning of the year 9,511 12,085
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes — JINi& e = pig sk 2 248 (282) 107
Cash and cash equivalents FRZREREEARE

at end of the year HE 206,729 9,511
Analysis of balances of cash and ReRERBSEEE8R

cash equivalents DT
Bank balances (general accounts) wITEET (—RERP) KRR ®

and cash 215,885 16,478
Bank overdrafts RITBEX (9,156) (6,967)

206,729 9,511
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

GENERAL

The Company is an exempted company incorporated under
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) and its
shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its immediate
holding company is Triumph Energy Group Limited (“Triumph
Energy”), which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
(“BVI"). Its ultimate holding company is Taiming Petroleum
Group Limited which is incorporated in the BVI. The addresses
of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed on pages 2 to 4 of the Annual Report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are the provision of financial services
and oil and gas exploration and production. The financial
services include stockbroking, futures and options broking,
mutual funds and insurance-linked investment plans and
products advising, securities margin financing and provision of
corporate finance advisory services. The oil and gas exploration
and production are developed through a wholly owned
subsidiary, Karl Thomson Energy Limited. Particulars of the
principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in note 37.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company and most of its subsidiaries.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “"HKICPA").

Amendments to Deferred tax: Recovery of
HKAS 12 underlying assets
Amendments to Financial instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 7 — Transfers of financial assets

—KREE

RARIDIRBAREE-NN—FRREUE
IR EMK Y ARBEAT  ERDNRE
BHARZER AR (BRAT]) ER E
e ARRZEBEERAR AN RBE L H
E(EBERELZES |) A 2 Triumph
Energy Group Limited ([ Triumph Energy])
BRERAFIANAEBRZASEMKL 2
Taiming Petroleum Group Limited o 282 &]&)
A EREREZLE EMME RN AFR
ZE2BEALE °

ARRBREERAT » NEEZEBER
RIS BRI IA K A h R AR K&
E-2RREERESEE  HEHEEE
B BEEAT  FRREBREAENRERS
A BrREeRERREREEREBMR
%o ARABEB-R2EMBRRSERLR
BRAREROBRRARAEREREER
%o ARRIEZ BB AR 2 FBFIINME
37 -

KRB BEHRERIABTES - BARARE
REPOMB AR EESEHER -

KA KRBT ERMBRE
ZA(THEBHBHREER ]

AEE  KAEBEAESSSHMAS([ES
SHIIAS ) Bh 2 EBYERELEINT
HIHEET ©

B e ER AEIEFIR - YR EIAERE
125 (12577) BE

FEMBHREER SMTAE: KE—
£75% (87T TRMEEED
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (Continued)

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current
year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial

Statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSS

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 9

and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 32

HK(IFRIC)-INT 20

Annual improvements to HKFRSS
2009-2011 cycle'

Disclosures — Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities’

Mandatory effective date of
HKFRS 9 and transition
disclosures®

Consolidated financial statements,
joint arrangements and
disclosure of interests in other
entities: Transition guidance’

Investment entities?

Financial instruments?

Consolidated financial
statements’
Joint arrangements'

Disclosure of interests in other
entities'
Fair value measurement’

Employee benefits'’
Separate financial statements’

Investments in associates and
joint ventures'

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income*

Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities?

Stripping costs in the production
phase of a surface mine'

HOIFU ENERGY GROUP LIMITED « HlEfREBEAGR LT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &HE-_T——F+_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (Continued)

2,

AR REBTERMBRE
ZRA(EBHBHREER D (E)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 1 R-T—=F— A B EERAARCEEER -
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. 2 RoZT—pE—f— Ak HERB T EEERN -
E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015. 3 RZF—HF— A —BREERBRZFEENR -
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. 4 RoZ——F+ A —ANHERBR T EEERR -
New and revised standards on consolidation, EBEEH 68T HEAAR

joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation,

%IEZEE’J%EET&%‘M%ETE,\U

“H

—f ﬁEﬁﬁT*iﬁfﬁﬁAA@#*

JrARES 7N A
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued, SETHE B AT RIEENRIBEL
including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised EREB H\M%#&%_/%Elj% 1098 E;’éﬂﬁ%#&%
in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011). -3 ﬁ'J%ﬂ?F‘i - BEMBHRELERF 1258
BASHEAFER(ZE—F B R

Key requirements of these five standards are described below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated and
separate financial statements” that deal with consolidated

E/’é;\; ZERIF 2855 (ZF——F(&F]) °

ATRERBREMNNEZRE

EAMEREENE10FRAET B ST E
BIZE 27 5% [ 4G MBI B @R | P RIEEAR

financial statements HK(SIC) — INT 12 “Consolidation — Special EMEHRENTE D BE(ERRELZE
purpose entities” will be withdrawn upon the effective date of 2)-2EBFE12% [HKE — A ENER]

HKFRS 10. Under HKFRS 10, there is only one basis for

50 & 8 B 5 2 RIS 105 A 2% B B

consolidation, that is, control. In addition, HKFRS 10 includes a i o IRIBFB B IERELERIE 109 @ 4288
new definition of control that contains three elements: (a) B M — ELXE AR o AN - BB SR

power over an investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable

ER e 105JT BREEREAERE - ﬁﬂP B

returns from its involvement with the investee, and (c) the =Erxx:QAEER®KKRES  bBEHE
ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount 2 ,jxﬁﬁgz LB ATIS /¥@JIEI#I§ZJ—L 3 ok e
of the investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been added MECEAERESERETNENTE

in HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

REENHRESE - BEMBERELERFE 1057
ERERBERNRIBINAFEES|
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (Continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures (Continued)

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in joint ventures”. HKFRS
11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which two or more
parties have joint control should be classified. HK(SIC)-INT 13
“Jointly controlled entities — Non-monetary contributions by
venturers” will be withdrawn upon the effective date of HKFRS
11. Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are classified as joint
operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights and
obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In contrast,
under HKAS 31, there are three types of joint arrangements:
jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled operations. In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS
11 are required to be accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, whereas jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31
can be accounted for using the equity method of accounting or
proportionate consolidation.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities
that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In
general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS 12 are more
extensive than those in the current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain transitional guidance
on the application of these five HKFRSs for the first time.

These five standards, together with the amendments relating
to the transitional guidance, are effective for the Group for
annual period beginning on 1 January 2013.

The Directors consider that the application of HKFRS 11 will not
have significant impact on the results of the Group as the
jointly controlled operations set out in note 20 was deemed to
be terminated in previous year. Also, based on the existing
group structure, the Directors consider that the application of
HKFRS 10 will not have significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

HOIFU ENERGY GROUP LIMITED  SlE&REEBRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &HE-_T——F+_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
items of other comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income” introduce new terminology for the
statement of comprehensive income and income statement.
Under the amendments to HKAS 1, a “statement of
comprehensive income” is renamed as a “statement of profit

2,

AR REBTERMBRE
ZA((HEMBREED D (&E)

ERETEAFE1RHbE2EEA
HE 25 287

ARG EAE VR A 2EKRAIRR 27 ]
MIER] B2 AR KUK 5| AFTE
RIBEHBSTERIE1ROER] - [2EEA
=] BHR B MEMERKRAR] B
SEHERIZE 1REE aT?T%ﬁmﬁmiﬁH&A

or loss and other comprehensive income”. The amendments to HEASD AME : @QEBRTEEHHES
HKAS 1 also require items of other comprehensive income to BRMER &b )?—? BERER - EEA]
be grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be EFHEEESNIER - HME2EIKAIEE

reclassified subseqguently to profit or loss; and (b) items that
may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when specific
conditions are met. Income tax on items of other
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the same
basis — the amendments do not change the option to present
items of other comprehensive income either before tax or net
of tax.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for the Group for
annual period beginning on 1 January 2013. The presentation

HFTIS B ARIBRIEES IR - (BT B
BB SGRFR 2 e R ATER &)
BB o

BREGFEUFIRNEBEIR T —=F—
A— Eﬁﬂﬁ“mirﬁ$‘ilk)ﬂ c BARKE

of items of other comprehensive income will be modified STEHAFE Az 8sT0 B2 AR AEEN 2
accordingly when the amendments are applied in future H R FE SRR o

accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities and
amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

EREMERNERREHEEHR
EREEEH | BT REBUHER
HFREUFIHRIHE — cHEER
EREHEE | 2B

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application issues BB ERERRASFT A EKES
relating to the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities Fﬂéégﬁi HEEREEBENIEERERAM
requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify the Eo AlEMms - BB EE [IREEAK

meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off”
and “simultaneous realisation and settlement”.

EATHITROER SHHE | I (R ZR R EE | 1
-
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities and
amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities (Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about rights of offset and related arrangements for
financial instruments under an enforceable master netting
agreement or similar arrangement.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 are effective for the Group for
annual period beginning on 1 January 2013 and interim periods
within those annual periods. The disclosures should also be
provided retrospectively for all comparative periods. However,
the amendments to HKAS 32 are not effective for the Group
until annual period beginning on 1 January 2014, with
retrospective application required.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 32 and HKFRS 7 may result in
more disclosures being made with regard to certain accounts
receivable and accounts payable.

Other than as disclosed above, the Directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of the other new and revised
HKFRSs will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis as explained in the accounting
policies set out below. Historical cost is generally based on the
fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition
or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group's equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i) derecognises
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when control is
lost, (i) derecognises the carrying amount of any non-
controlling interests in the subsidiary at the date when control
is lost (including any components of other comprehensive
income attributable to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest, with any resulting difference being
recognise as a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable to the
Group. When assets of the subsidiary are carried at revalued
amounts or fair values and the related cumulative gain or loss
has been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity, the amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
directly to accumulated losses as specified by applicable
HKFRSS). The fair value of any investment retained in the
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement” or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Distribution in specie

Where the Company distributes non-cash assets to its equity
holders, the dividend is recognised when the dividend declared
and is measured at the fair value of such non-cash assets. The
carrying amount of the dividend payable is adjusted up to the
settlement date, with any changes in the carrying amount of
the dividend payable recognised in equity as adjustments to
the amount of the distribution. When the Group settles the
dividend payable, the difference between the carrying amount
of the assets distributed and the carrying amount of the
dividend payable, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a
joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but
is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates.
When the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an
associate recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or 10ss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect
to the Group's investment in an associate. When necessary,
the entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
“Impairment of assets” as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &HE-_T——F+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

Upon disposal of an associate that results in the Group losing
significant influence over that associate, any retained
investment is measured at fair value at that date and the fair
value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition as a
financial asset in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the previous carrying amount of the associate
attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is included
in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the
associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate on the same basis as would be
required if that associate had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or l0ss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when it loses significant influence over that
associate.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the Group’ consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the associate that are not
related to the Group.

Jointly controlled operations

When a group entity undertakes its activities under joint
venture arrangements directly, constituted as jointly controlled
operations, the assets and liabilities arising from those jointly
controlled operations are recognised in the statement of
financial position of the relevant entity on an accrual basis and
classified according to the nature of the item. The Group’s
share of the income from jointly controlled operations, together
with the expenses that it incurs are included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income when it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transactions will flow to/from the Group and their amount can
be measured reliably.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
services provided in the normal course of business.

Commission and brokerage income are recognised when the
Services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Advisory fee income is recognised when the services are
provided.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of fixed assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of fixed assets is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of fixed assets is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
trading rights is recognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effective of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no
future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.

Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation assets are recognised at cost on
initial recognition. Subseguent to initial recognition, exploration
and evaluation assets are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. Costs of exploratory wells (pipelines, drilling
cost and others) are capitalised pending a determination of
whether sufficient quantities of potentially economic oil and
gas reserves have been discovered.

Exploration and evaluation assets include the cost of
exploration rights and the expenditures incurred in the search
for natural resources as well as the determination of technical
feasibility and commercial viability of extracting those
resources.

When the technical feasibility and commercial viability of
extracting natural resources become demonstrable, previously
recognised exploration and evaluation assets are reclassified
as either intangible or tangible assets. These assets are
assessed for impairment before reclassification.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BEZT——F+_A=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Exploration and evaluation assets (Continued)
Impairment of exploration and evaluation assets

The carrying amount of the exploration and evaluation assets
is reviewed annually. When one of the following events or
changes in circumstances, which is not exhaustive, indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable has occurred,
impairment test is performed in accordance with HKAS 36.

o the period for which the Group has the right to explore in
the specific area has expired during the period or will
expire in the near future, and is not expected to be
renewed.

° substantive expenditure on further exploration for and
evaluation of natural resources in the specific area is
neither budgeted nor planned.

o exploration for and evaluation of natural resources in the
specific area have not led to the discovery of
commercially viable quantities of natural resources and
the Group has decided to discontinue such activities in
the specific area.

. sufficient data exist to indicate that, although a
development in the specific area is likely to proceed, the
carrying amount of the exploration and evaluation asset
is unlikely to be recovered in full from successful
development or by sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TESHBE(E)
(Continued)
Exploration and evaluation assets (Continued) R LTEE (&)

Impairment of exploration and evaluation assets (Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The Group will study a specific area based on all available
technical data. Several drilling locations will be proposed and
discussed amongst project partners before final drilling location
is confirmed. The well costs will be expensed if it is determined
that such economic viability is not attained within the specific
area after performing further feasibility studies that is usually
finished within one year of completion of drilling. If the Group
determines not to further explore a specific area that
previously studied, any outstanding drilling cost and other
exploration and evaluation assets in that specific area will be
impaired immediately.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with
finite useful life to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
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recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the SELEEMN BAHESREETRETSER

asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 0ss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from amount as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group'’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary

items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEESHHBE(E)
(Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued) ShEE (4B )

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the

2IEEMBRERE  AREBIEBZE
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Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates prevailing ERTFHEERRE  RIEARANERHIERS
at the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses KEE - BIREERT B#IREARSBEEZ

items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
year, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of currency
translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling interest as
appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group'’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant
influence over an associate that includes a foreign operation),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in
respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in
relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not result
in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e.
partial disposals of associates that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or
loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals
arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a
reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits scheme
are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned
on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group

entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition.

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net
amount presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position when and only when the Group currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are mainly classified as loans and
receivables.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables including bank balances and cash, pledged fixed
deposits, accounts receivable, loans receivable, other
receivables and deposits and statutory deposits are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses.

Impairment of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period. Loans and
receivables are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition, the estimated future cash
flows have been affected. Objective evidence of impairment
could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;
or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &HE-_T——F+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables (Continued)

For certain categories of loans and receivables, such as
accounts receivable, assets that are assessed not to be
impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include the Group's past
experience of collecting payments and observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

The amount of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. If, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss
to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of accounts receivable, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subseqguent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees paid or received that from an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities including accounts payable, other payables,

bank overdrafts and amounts due to Directors are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

HOIFU ENERGY GROUP LIMITED « HlEfREBEAGR LT

TEREHBERE)

SRITHEE)
CREERRAERTA

SEERRTCEGAEARS TARES
HWZHRNBAR BB EMEAERTRAZ
EENERTRABIRARRTH -

KEA#ERTA

A TARFAASBEEERHER (K
HBREMBRAR) ZERNGH - NARELT
Z A RIEFTUGRIR - FRR BB TTAK
R FEERER

ERFEE

ERMNEEABAECRARE I EHKAAR
RAERAHEA D BN B 2% - BERF
TEReHA BRI ERAFHK(ER)
REMESEFRRRASNR(BEMER
ERMNE-—MOZENHERER - KB
AR E M BRI EHEITIR =Y S HER
B 2 BREDFEA R o

SRAREEMER  HMENER R
TEX - BNEERE - A TRAEE
AR R A -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBE#E)

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued) ¢TI A(E)

Derecognition HRUFHERR

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the EREERSRENS LETFEmE - A&
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire. ErefRIEReREE -

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between ERIERSHEER  BEFRDERDK
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration REWREREMENEMEEBARER
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that 2R 2 25t E BB =5 - RiE
had been recognised in other comprehensive income and T FER o

accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and only when, REEBENAEBR 2 &ETHER - sriEsER
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. BRIEERERAE KIEER 2 eHEaE
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial BREERD N RENRBRESE @ NIBRHE
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable o

is recognised in profit or loss.

KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION 4. AP EEERERZEERIR

UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies
which are described in note 3, management has made the
following estimate that has a significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements. The key
source of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, is discussed below.
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KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Impairment of exploration and evaluation
assets

Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment
annually and when facts and circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount of an exploration and evaluation asset may
exceed its recoverable amount. The Group's determination of
whether oil concession rights are impaired requires an
estimation of the future development of the political and social
environment in Egypt and the drilling plan in the oil field. During
the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group decided to
suspend its drilling plan in Egypt after considering the political
and social environment in Egypt. For drilling cost and other
exploration and evaluation assets, the Group determined
whether the related well costs are expensed if it is determined
that such economic viability is not attained within the specific
area after performing further feasibility studies that is usually
completed within one year of completion of drilling. During the
year ended 31 December 2011, an impairment loss of
approximately HK$339,791,000 was recognised on exploration
and evaluation assets. The Group’s carrying value of
exploration and evaluation assets as at 31 December 2012 and
2011 was zero.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the equity balance. The capital structure of the Group
consists of equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, accumulated losses and other
reserves.

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
continuous basis. As part of this review, the Directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associated with capital. The
Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, issuance of new shares as well as the
issue of new debts or the redemption of existing debts. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
eI RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZT——F+_A=+—HIFE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 5. EXEKRER(E)

Certain group entities are regulated by the Hong Kong ETEEERIEATEMNAERRERE
Securities and Futures Commission and are required to comply BeRE WAREBERSEES MG (BTK
with the financial resources requirements according to the ZR)HA((EEHERHRE (MBER)HA])
Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Financial Resources) Rules BTPBRERRTE AEBTHEEREE
(the “SF(FR)R"). The Group’s regulated entities are subject to SPEEA R EAE (B ER) A THRES B
minimum paid-up share capital requirements and liquid capital BAEERRHESRTE EEEFHHE
requirements under the SF(FR)R. Management closely T EERZEEENREE S /KFEARRRE
monitors, on a daily basis, the liquid capital level of these EXAEAE LT (MHBER) B AN SRER
entities to ensure compliance with the minimum liquid capital HESHRTE - AEBIREERAMEFE
requirements under the SF(FR)R. The Group’s regulated entities N—HEBESTEAR RS (BBRER) FHANE
have complied with the capital requirements imposed by the BHTE °

SF(FR)R throughout both years.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. EFTH

Categories of financial instruments B T BRI

Financial assets — loans and receivables £ at&E — SR N EKEIE 391,433 165,808
Financial liabilities — amortised cost SREE —#HEKA 172,714 136,228
Financial risk management objectives and BERAREEEENRBER

policies

The Group's financial instruments include bank balances and
cash, pledged fixed deposits, accounts receivable, loans
receivable, other receivables and deposits, statutory deposits,
accounts payable, other payables, bank overdrafts and
amounts due to Directors. Details of the financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments include market risk (currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.
The Group's overall strategy substantially remains unchanged
from prior year.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. EMITAR(E)
Financial risk management objectives and BEEREEBERBEEK (&)
policies (Continued)
Market risk 45 b
currency risk B
Several subsidiaries of the Company have other receivables KRA)ETHIB R A £ EUBR R S %
and deposits, pledged fixed deposits, bank balances, other & BHEBTEHER  RITET - HituEs
payables and amounts due to Directors denominated in IR ENEERIEAI EREETE 2
currency other than functional currency of respective group LR E  SAEFBASTEERR - K&
entities which exposed the Group to foreign currency risk. The B R EINE SRR o A - EEES
Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy EERONESTE H R - WESZSERZREH TS
currently. However, management monitors foreign exchange REINE R B o

exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s monetary assets and AT ABAREBRRE R B UETYE 5
monetary liabilities denominated in United States dollars EENEEAEBENREE :
(“US$") at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Assets Liabilities

&E af&
2012 2011 2012 2011

—BE-—-F —ZET——F =B —ZT—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FET TERT FE T

Subsidiaries with functional 27T A2IhaeE K~

currency of Australian {hpEENE]

dollars ("A$") 385 863 6,128 7,692
Subsidiaries with functional &7t ATha &~

currency of HK$ MiE AR 5,186 5,174 - =
Sensitivity analysis BRE DT
As HK$ is pegged to US$, the Group does not expect any RRBITHEE TS A ASEBEHE
significant movements in the US$/HKS exchange rates. T ATEETEEARNENES -
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. EMITE(E)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% (2011:
5%) increase and decrease in A$ against US$. 5% (2011: 5%) is
the sensitivity rate used which represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the year end for a 5% (2011: 5%) change in
foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates a
decrease in loss where A$ strengthen 5% (2011: 5%) against
US$. For a 5% weakening of A$ against the US$, there would
be an equal and opposite impact on the loss and the balances
below would be negative.

BEmEERRRBEK(E)

A

EXER (&)

BRE DT (F)

TRFMBITHET EA R TES% (=
—— F 5% HAEERRELLE- 5%
ZE——F %) CHRBRELRENEEE
HOMNETE R A e B BB E) 2 777 - BHE
DITEBIEAIINESEZ ¥ IEE - WRF
IR BN PE R 7 5% (=T ——4F : 5%) &
EFBEEGE - LN 2 EHETERITEE
T EFSH(=ZF —— 5 : 5%) B 2 E 18
Do BITHETTTES%  HEBBEH
ERREHERR ZZE - B T &R
RBE -

Decrease in loss i SEi=VE

287 341

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to fixed-rate pledged fixed deposits, loans receivable and bank
overdrafts. The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to variable-rate financial assets of bank
balances, loans to securities margin clients and amounts due
to Directors. The Group currently does not have interest rate
hedging policy. However, management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise. The Group’s cash flow interest
rate risk is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong
Kong Prime Rate arising from the Group’s variable-rate loans to
securities margin clients and amounts due to Directors.
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6.

88

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on
the exposure to interest rates for variable-rate loans to
securities margin clients and amounts due to Directors
mentioned above at the end of the reporting period. The
analysis is prepared assuming the amounts of assets and
liabilities recorded at the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point (2011: 50 basis
point) increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis point (2011: 50 basis point)
higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group's loss for the year ended 31 December 2012 would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$10,000 (2011:
HK$28,000).

The effect on bank balances has not been taken into account
in preparing the sensitivity analysis because the effect involved
is not significant.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to perform an obligation by the counterparties is arising
from the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. TRIT A ()

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors of the Company consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration on bank balances as the Group
had placed the bank balances in several authorised institutions
with high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies. The Directors of the Company consider the credit
risk of such authorised institutions is low.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk on
accounts receivable and loans receivable, with exposure
spread over a number of counterparties and customers.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
Management monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and
ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group’s liquidity position is monitored on a daily basis by
management and is reviewed monthly by the Directors of the
Company. The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

SmAT —

= 45+ S EMR I

SRITHEZ

BEBEEBRBRRBEK(E)

mEBELEE (E)

Less than
1 month Total
Weighted and total carrying
average undiscounted amount at
effective cash flows 31.12.2012
interest rate PR—EA R=B-—=F
ik B kA#FEE +=A=t—H
BRF=E REAE HREEZLE
% per annum HK$'000 HK$'000
%BE FHET FET
2012 —E-——F
Accounts payable AT BR X - 114,007 114,007
Other payables H i FE{T AR X - 7,556 7,556
Bank overdrafts RITEL 1.5% 9,156 9,156
Amounts due to Directors [ENEEFHIE 5% 41,995 41,995
172,714 172,714
Less than
1 month Total
Weighted and total carrying
average undiscounted amount at
effective cash flows 31.12.2011
interest rate PR —{E A §
e kA#FHEE +=—H=+—H
ERA= hERE HREEZHE
% per annum HK$'000 HK$'000
% G4 FHT TAT
2011 —T——F
Accounts payable e BRR - 94,979 94,979
Other payables H b FETER X = 6,825 6,825
Bank overdrafts RITEX 1.5% 6,967 6,967
Amounts due to Directors EEEHRIA 5% 27,457 27,457
136,228 136,228
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ERITAR(Z)
Fair values AEE

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis. The Directors
consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate to their fair
values.

REVENUE

CREERERBBEZATERABEER
AERBRBESRESNETE - ESRAE
BMBEREANRBHERATIRNSREER
TRABENAFEEEAFEES -

Wy

2012
—E—_—F

HK$'000
FET

HK$'000
TET

commission and brokerage income 13,285 22,811

Interest income from:
Clients 3,927 5,630
Authorised institutions 39 37
Others 9 4
Advisory fee income 1,714 2,467
18,974 30,949

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the Board of Directors of the Company,
being the chief operating decision makers, for the purposes of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on types of services delivered or provided.

The Group is currently organised into four reportable segments
— (a) broking for securities, futures and options, (b) advisory
for financial management, (c) securities margin financing and
(d) oil and gas. The unreportable operating segments including
money lending business are aggregated and presented as
“others”. These revenue streams are the basis of the internal
reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the Board of Directors in order to allocated
resources to segments and to access their performance.

7EEHR

AARBESE  XTBLERKRE WS
BENREREFEDBRAZEN - THE
SRBREIAE T ZIRBERIESE -

AEBEBREHOER2H D FEK — (@)F
7 MERRERER - OWBEEEENR
X% OBFRESBRE RO AHERR
R NAINHZ2HREZENHEREEBREE
% DRTEM] 2BERAFTREN - 1t
W HRES e ENEHNERAKREER
BARZ NERENREELE - BAHED
BORERNFEZOBZRR
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. oEER(E
Broking for securities, —  provision of stockbroking, futures FHE5 - HEER — BHFBEASET HE
futures and options and options broking HARE AR AT FE TS B BR R A 40 TS
Advisory for financial —  provision of mutual funds, B EIESR — IRHEEES R
management insurance-linked investment ESi IR B EI &
plans and provision of corporate TR R E RS

financial services

Securities margin — provision of securities margin FBARFES — REZHFRESRE
financing financing mE
Oil and gas — exploration and production of oil ARERAR — AHERKAREE
and gas MAEE
Segment revenues and results PEWEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results ToAAREB LB R ELE Z D o
by segment.
For the year ended 31 December 2012 e F——fF+ _H=+—HILFE
Reportable segments
A2HRSE
Broking for Unreportable
securities,  Advisory for Securities segment —
futures and financial margin others
options management financing  Oil and gas a5
&% HER HRER #H bap:) Total 2H2E—  Consolidated
MELEER BAER RELHE KRR ES Hit &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEx Tix T#x TR TiEn Ti#n TR
REVENUE 63
Segment revenue A ElE 11,886 4,780 2,246 - 18,912 62 18,974
RESULTS ES
Segment ((oss) profit AR (E18)aH (7,123) (545) 1,413 (1,342) (7,597) (134) (7.731)
Corporate administration costs ARTHER (5,395)
Share of loss of an associate EEBEARER (11,852)
Impairment loss on interest in BE R AR E
an associate HiE (19,110)
Gain on distribution in specie of NENAA D RIEAR
shares of a subsidiary Bl eay 22,311
Loss before taxation IRBATEE (21,777)
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. oEWER (&
Segment revenues and results (Continued) NS RESE(EZ)
For the year ended 31 December 2011 BE-—F——fFf=—f=+—HIFEF

Reportable segments
E2HEAE
Broking for Unreportable
securities, Advisory for Securities segment —
futures and financial margin others

options  management financing 0iland gas a5
gk f AR Total 2HHE—  Consolidated
: BAR RECHE N &4 Hity e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT TR TR TET TR

REVENUE Wz

Segment revenue AN 19,772 8,380 2,117 = 30,869 80 30,949
RESULTS E7

Segrment (oss) profi P (ER) A (4.437) 17) 1,499 (345,723) (348,878) (228) (349,106)
Corporate administration costs AFHTBER (3979)
Share of loss of an associate FEfE A ARG (17,.939)
Loss before taxation BERIER (371,024)
The accounting policies of the operating segments are the EBOH B RRENEIMLASEE
same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3. STEGRAER - 238 (BE) af BT ESEEA
Segment (loss) profit represents the financial results by each AITHRER - BHBE AR CEE  BEQ
segment without allocation of corporate administration costs, AERREBERAEY SN RNEB AT
share of loss of an associate, impairment loss on interest in an ROBBEIBR TS E MBS - &2
associate and gain on distribution in specie of shares of a MEZEERERNATR - LD EEER KT
subsidiary. This is the measure reported to the Board of fHKRIA -

Directors for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. DEER(E
Segment assets and liabilities THEERAERE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities THAREEDEEERABEZ DT :
by segment:
At 31 December 2012 R-FE———F+_H=+—H
Reportable segments
TE2HIE
Broking for Unreportable
securities,  Advisory for Securities segment —
futures and financial margin others
options management financing  Oil and gas RAZE
#% HER HBER &% ARk Total 2HHE—  Consolidated
MEREER BEAER RELHE KRR EE Hitr &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TR TR TR TR TR
ASSETS -1
Segment assets PEBE 166,744 3,540 46,443 4,902 221,629 946 222,575
Unallocated assets REBEE 175,578
Consolidated total assets BAEERS 398,153
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilities HEAE 115,484 1,160 10,746 6,620 134,010 - 134,010
Amounts due to Directors ENESHE 41,995
Unallocated liabilities REBAME 3,107
Consolidated total liabilities FaRfeR 179,112
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. oEER(E
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) PHWEEREE(E)
At 31 December 2011 R-FE——F+_H=+—H
Reportable segments
AERHE
Broking for Unreportable
Securities, Advisory for Securities segment —
futures and financial margin others
options  management i 0il and gas a5
ER § AR Total 2HHFE—  Consolidated
HRER REERE PN, EES Hity Ee
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT TAL TAL T TR
ASSETS BE
Segment assets PEEE 128,903 6,726 27,788 5,645 169,062 1,136 170,198
Interest in an associate LA-UNGIL £ 106,798
Unallocated assets REBEE 1947
Consolidated total assets GABEES 278,943
LIABILITIES af
Segment liabilities AEEE 97,588 1919 6,995 7,453 113,955 = 113,955
Amounts due to Directors ENEZFHE 27,457
Unallocated liabilities REBBE 457
Consolidated total iabilities GRafEE 141,869
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and RERPBRARDEERTSHEMS ¢

allocating resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments other than e REfEAAIEZD WE-—HEHEAT
interest in an associate, deposits paid for acquisition of a SRS ETTBAR 2 RITER
subsidiary, bank balances and cash for administrative RBeUARBRHEEHEMEE (RIEE
purpose and other assets including other receivables, ftb U AR R ~ TR RIBRIZS) 41 - BT
prepayments and deposits of head office. BEEECEDRTEENE -

o all liabilities are allocated to operating segments, other s RKRENEZEZFELHMAE(BFEERD
than amounts due to Directors and other liabilities RIITINE F A B 0 E B < RIB R
including other payables and accrued expenses in STER)IIN MERBEE YR TEE
relation to corporate administration costs. DHE o
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. oEER(E
Other segment information HithnEER
For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—F——F+-F=1+—HILFE

Reportable segments
TE2HLE
Broking for Unreportable
securities,  Advisory for Securities segment —
futures and financial margin others

options management financing  Oil and gas RAZE
#% HER HBER &% ARk Total  2HAE— Consolidated
MEREER BEAER RELHE KRR EE Hitr &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TET TET TER TER

Amounts included in the measure of 58 548 (&518) i F
segment (10ss) profit or segment YNBEEFAZEE:

assets:
Additions to fixed assets B EELR 118 14 - - 132 - 132
Depreciation & 41 4 - - 415 - 415
Reversal of allowance for bad RERER

and doubtful debts % (431) - - - (431) - (431)
Finance costs BHER 46 - 1M1 8 165 1,617 1,782
Interest income FIBHA (1,605) (62) (2,246) (4) (3,917) (65) (3,982)

Amounts regularly provided tothe  FHiR#tFEZEE
Board of Directors but not included B &5 % (5518)
in the measure of segment (10ss) BRRFTAZEHE

profit:
Share of loss of an associate L ATER 11,852
Impairment loss on interest in BENREEAEER

an associate 19,110
Gain on distribution in specie of REMARDEHBAR

shares of a subsidiary Bz (22,311)
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. DEER(E
Other segment information (Continued) HivpEER (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2011 BE—_E——fF+ A=+ —HILEE

Reportable segments
E2HENE
Broking for Unreportable
securities, Advisory for Securities segment —
futures and financial margin others

options  management financing 0iland gas a5
AR Total 2HHE—  Consolidated
HRER RiE EES Hity e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR THRL TET TR

Amounts included in the measure of 58 548 (&518) i F
segment (10ss) profit or segment YNBEEFAZEE:

assets:
Additions to fixed assets B EELER 467 7 - - 474 - 474
Impairment loss on explorationand MR R fist & E

evaluation assets REBE - - - 339,791 339,791 - 339,791
Depreciation e M 1 - - 412 2 414
Allowance for bad and doubtful RERERE

debts 2,036 140 30 - 2,206 - 2,206
Finance costs BB 91 = 127 2 20 1988 2228
Interest income FISHA (2,819) (56) 2,717) - (5592) (80) (5,672)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HEBRTEERE @) - - - @) - @)
Amounts regularly provided EARETESE

to the Board of Directors B EHE(ER)

but not included in the R AEEERTA

measure of segment (0ss) Ze8:

profit or segment assets:
Interest in an associate VNGl 106,798
Share of 0ss of an associate BB A ARER 17,939
Geographical information wEER
All of the activities of the broking for securities, futures and ERWMBARIEEMETH - F5 - HERH
options, advisory for financial management and securities LB ET - BB ERBRES REHRE
margin financing segments are based in Hong Kong and all of SRMEFFIEEALE  MAKEZAE
the Group's revenue is derived from Hong Kong based on the IWE TR BB o Al RRAREFER R
location of operations of the subsidiaries. All of the activities of B o

oil and gas segment are based in Egypt.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8.

Geographical information (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the non-current assets by
geographical location of the assets:

DHEER (&
wEER (EZ)

UTNAREEMERRE D ZIERBEED
#r

Non-current assets
FRBEE
2012 2011

=F—=F —F—F
HK$'000 HK$'000

Hong Kong B

FRET T

1,835 107,830

Note: Non-current assets excluded statutory deposits and loans receivable.

Information about major customer

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of total
revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2011.

FINANCE COSTS 9.

Interest on borrowings wholly repayable B A ERNES

B : FERBEBETRIEETIRG RERER -
FEEFPER
HE_ZT——FRr-_ZFT—F+_A=1+—

BIEFE  TES-XFERMASEA WS
10% A E °

MBE A

within five years: ZEEFE
Bank borrowings and bank overdrafts SBITEERBITESX 157 218
Amounts due to Directors R EEIE 1,288 1,941
Other loans EMER - 69
Loan from an associate NN 337 -
1,782 2,228
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10. TAXATION 10.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for the
years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 as the relevant group
entities have no assessable profits or the assessable profit is
wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward for both years.

No provision for profits tax is made in other jurisdictions as the
subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions have no assessable
profits for both years.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss before
taxation per the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as follows:

IR

HREBE2E_ZT——F#r_ZFT——F+_A4
=T —HILESERAESEE R LA ERT S
o RZEREARTR N E 2B AR TRIEE
B M ERZMEFETIREEFE
i o

RRMEFEEEMRDAEREE 2B
RROMEH -

FEMBELGEES 2EB SR 2B ATEIEY
BRENT ¢

2012 2011
—E—_—F —E——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FABT
Loss before taxation BB AT ES IR (21,777) (371,024)
Taxation charge at the Hong Kong INBEBNEHE16.5% 5 E
Profits Tax rate of 16.5% ZBIE (3,593) (61,219)
Tax effect of share of loss of an associate EGEE DTGB KT E 1,956 2,960
Tax effect of income not taxable BERBBA
for tax purpose 2B E (3,765) ©)
Tax effect of estimated tax losses REREET I E 8
not recognised 2RISR 2 2,424 1,365
Tax effect of expenses not deductible AATH0F A 2
for tax purpose 2R E 3,212 57,480
Tax effect of utilisation of tax loss B S B AR R R IS I 1B
previously not recognised 2RI E (234) (580)
Taxation for the year FEMIEA - -
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11. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 1. FEFE

2012 2011
—E-C—F —E——%F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TAETT

Loss for the year has been arrived at FEBBEEHNR (GTA)

after charging (crediting): T3 &I -
Auditor’s remuneration 1% SR B & 1,500 1,490
Contributions to retirement benefits RN FET B K

scheme (included in staff costs) GTARERA) 408 418
Loss from error trades FHER X Z E1E 9 3
Share of tax expense of an associate FE(EEE & AR 2 FIE S

(included in share of loss of (FrAELEE A RER)

an associate) 248 581
Interest income on bank deposits SRITIE SF B A

(included in other income) (FrAEAKA) (7) ™1
Gain on disposal of fixed assets & B B E RS - (©)

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 12. EERFETHAEME

OFFICER’'S EMOLUMENTS

Lam Nam Ng Chen Kwan Total

Hui Neil Chui Kwok Kwok ChiKin  Wei-Ming Wang Wai A

Chi Ming Bush  Say Hoe Hing Lun DEVT] Eric Alan 2012
FFEH EEeff HitH EEE EHfR ik L=t BLR —-B-=F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET TET TER TER TET FET TEx
(Note) (Note) (Note)
(FiHE) (Ht&E) (HfaE)

Fees: e
Independent Non-Executive BAERTES

Directors - - - - - 50 50 50 150
Other emoluments to WTESZ A ME

Executive Directors:

Salaries and other benefits HeREMmBETR 375 384 35 2,808 984 - - - 4,586

Contributions to retirement YNV IR

benefits scheme 1 - - 14 14 - - - 29

Total remuneration e 376 384 35 2,822 998 50 50 50 4,765
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 12. EEREERTHRAEME (B
OFFICER’S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Ng Chen Kwan Total
Nam Chikin Wei-Ming Wang Wai At
Kwok Lun David Eric Alan 201
EBlfR hEE Rz HRE —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THAT T T T T
Fees: we:
Independent Non-Executive Directors By FEs{TE% - - 50 50 50 150
Other emoluments to HNITEF 2 B -
Executive Directors:
Salaries and other benefits e REMER 2,808 984 - - - 3,792
Contributions to retirement RBNE B R
benefits scheme 12 12 - - - 24
Total remuneration “Be 2,820 996 50 50 50 3966
Note: Dr. Hui Chi Ming and Mr. Neil Bush were appointed as Directors of the Kiat : RPEAELRERA e M AER T ——F+—
Company on 15 November 2012 while Dr. Chui Say Hoe were appointed ATHREZEAARRES - MFEMELR
as Directors of the Company on 21 December 2012. The disclosed —E-—Ft+t-_ At REZER/ARFE
emoluments for individual Director represent the emoluments received or FoRBENRESHEEZAESHBEA -
receivable after the appointment of directorship on either 15 November T——F+—At+HAA=FT—=F+=A
2012 or 21 December 2012. “t+—RREKSERNME -
Mr. Lam Kwok Hing is the Chief Executive Officer of the EREAEN _T——F+—A+HBAR
Company before 15 November 2012. After the appointment of RRABITHAER - FERB LR _T——F
Dr. Hui Chi Ming as director on 15 November 2012, Dr. Hui Chi T—A+REREZREREFREEARRAT
Ming is the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Their BABE - EXWRZREHEBREETR
emoluments disclosed above include for services rendered by BEBE T

them as the Chief Executive Officer.

During both years, no emolument was paid by the Group to the KRREER - AEBHEREAESEE
Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or & - SAIR S| E DA & B sk VE A Bl Bk B
as compensation for loss of office. None of the Directors has B -REERN EBSTERETMME (=
waived any emoluments during the year (2011: nil). T——F |&)o
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13. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 13. EEEE
The five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group REERN REB s AEZRaTMALTEE
included three (2011: two) Directors of the Company for the R (ZE——F - MAB)ARRESE ' HF
year, details of whose emoluments are included in note 12. X EEHAMEFEIRBE - HBERMB(ZZ
The emoluments of the remaining two (2011: three) individuals —F:=F)ATzBEmT ¢

were as follows:

2011
—ET——%F
HK$'000
FETT
Salaries and other benefits e RHMER 1,200 1,536
Contributions to retirement RIRE R T B TR
benefits scheme 28 36
1,228 1,572
The aggregate emoluments of each of these remaining two HBME(ZE—F : =4 ) ZaaMA LT
(2011: three) highest paid individuals were less than 2 &% 8 4255 5 1,000,000 87T

HK$1,000,000.

During both years, no emolument was paid by the Group to the RREFEA  AEBBER LA TS
above-mentioned individuals as an inducement to join or upon A& - ARSI H A S Bk o0 ARk
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. TERBERLES(E -

14. LOSS PER SHARE 14. EREE
The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to the RRREB AEIEEREREETHE TS
owners of the Company is based on the following data: B E

2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET TET

Loss for the year attributable to owners  FIAGHEGRREAREIE
of the Company for the purpose of ZARRNEEE ANEGEEEE
basic loss per share (21,265) (270,281)
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14. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued) 14. SREE(E)

Number of shares
BRGEE

‘000
FB

Weighted average number of ordinary RUGESRERERE

shares for the purpose of basic loss 2T BN T B
per share 755,586 636,844
No diluted loss per share was presented for both years as EAREE R FEEEBET B - HrE
there were no potential ordinary shares during both years. R EEE 25 S EERE -
15. DIVIDEND 15. R E

2011
—F——F

HK$'000
TAT

Dividend recognised as distribution FRERBDIRAIARE.

during the year:
Special dividend by way of distribution LA IR T B A RIBE 5 5 =

of shares in a subsidiary (note 33) TER MBI B (BY7£33) 76,758 =
Pursuant to the resolutions passed at a special general meeting BE—T——F+ A=+ BRITHRRER
held on 20 October 2012, the Company distributed all the AZEBIVRER - AARIRERR D IKE
issued ordinary shares capital of Karfun Investments Limited MLEERAR ([EW])MEIERTER
(“Karfun”) to the Company's shareholders (the “Distribution in RIEA([EHHIK]) - EMIDIRR T —=
Specie”). The Distribution in Specie took place on 7 November F+—A+tHET - FIDREE;RBEFRS
2012. Details of the assets and liabilities distributed are set out BT EESS ©
in note 33.
The Directors of the Company do not recommend the payment RAREETERKNEES—Z—F+=
of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: A=+—HIEFENRPBRE(ZZ——F :
nil). f®) o
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16. FIXED ASSETS 16. B EEE

Leasehold Computer Furniture Motor
improvements equipment and fixtures vehicles Total

HENFES BRRE BHRKE AE af
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TET TEL THL AL

CosT RAE

At 1 January 2011 RZE——F—f—H 1,029 5,090 1,544 2,132 9,795
Additions R 231 203 40 - 474
Disposals HE (48) (246) €] = (297)
At 31 December 2011 R=E——%F+=A=1+-H 1212 5,047 1,581 2132 9,972
Additions R - 131 1 - 132
At 31 December 2012 R=F—=F+=-A=+—H 1212 5,178 1,582 2132 10,104
DEPRECIATION nE

At 1 January 2011 R-E—F—f—H 829 4,473 1,376 2,132 8,810
Provided for the year FERE 176 174 64 - 414
Written off on disposal e (41) (240) €] - (284)
At 31 December 2011 R=E——F+=A=1+-H 964 4,407 1,437 2132 8,940
Provided for the year FERE 122 232 61 - 415
At 31 December 2012 R=F—=F+=-A=+-H 1,086 4,639 1,498 2132 9,355
CARRYING VALUES REE

At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF+-A=+—H 126 539 84 - 749
At 31 December 2011 R=F——F+-A=1+—A 248 640 144 - 1,032
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method at the WENBREIRA T FRTIE ¢

following rates per annum:

Leasehold improvements 20%-33"/:% HEMFEEE 20%-33"/:%
Computer equipment 20%-50% BISERE 20%-50%
Furniture and fixtures 20%-40% RMREE 20%-40%
Motor vehicles 20%-30% HE 20%-30%
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17. TRADING RIGHTS 17. X5 %
HK$'000
FHTT
COST RAE
At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 RZE——F—A—B8 - —FT—F+=-_A=+—-H
and 31 December 2012 ;r=—F——&%+—-F=+—H 50
AMORTISATION e
At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 R-_ZE—F—HF—H —E——F+=-_A=+—H
and 31 December 2012 ;rF—ZF——&%+—_F=+—H 50
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2011 and N-—E—F+=-_A=+—H
31 December 2012 ;r—ZE——%+-_HA=+—H =
Trading rights represent two trading rights in the Stock RGERER T2 MEARZEREBPER
Exchange and one trading right in Hong Kong Futures Exchange ZRERRABZ — ARSI - XIZERNF
Limited. Trading rights were amortised over nine years. BESH o

18. EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS  18. BIRR R LETEE

ol
concession

rights
AT

o
AR

COST AND CARRYING VALUES RAERREE
At 1 January 2011 R=ZE—F—H—H 320,005
Amounts reclassified as exploration HEEEEEN S EARK

and evaluation assets from assets Rttt EESRE

held for sale 15,500
Written off on disposal Bl (1,700)
Impairment loss B (339,791)
Exchange adjustment HNGE F B 5,986
At 31 December 2011 and R-ZE——F+_-_A=+—H

31 December 2012 ;=T ——F+=—R=+—H =
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18. EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS  18. B R {48 E (&)

(Continued)

Exploration and evaluation assets represented oil concession
rights given to the Group by the Egyptian government in
relation to exploration and extraction in 80% of oil field of Block
2 West Esh EI Mallaha in Egypt (“Block 2”) and 40% of Block 3
West Kom Ombo (“Block 3") in Egypt. On 25 January 2010, the
Group entered into an agreement with Groundstar Resources
Egypt (Barbados) Inc (“Groundstar”), the joint venture partner
of Block 2 and Block 3, to exchange of participating interest in
Block 3 and Block 2 (the “Original Asset Exchange Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Original Asset Exchange Agreement, 20%
participating interest of Block 2 held by Groundstar will be
passed to the Group in order to exchange 20% participating
interest of Block 3 held by the Group.

On 15 August 2011, the Group entered into an agreement with
Groundstar to amend and restate the Original Asset Exchange
Agreement (the “Revised Asset Exchange Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Revised Asset Exchange Agreement,
Groundstar agreed to transfer its 20% participating interest in
Block 2 and certain casing inventories amounting to
HK$1,700,000 to the Group, in consideration of which the
Group agreed to transfer to Groundstar its 40% participating
interest of Block 3 held by the Group and refund to Groundstar
the balance of approximately US$380,000 (equivalent to
HK$2,943,000) held by the Group on trust for Groundstar in
respect of the security for the obligations under the concession
agreement of Block 2. As a result of the Revised Asset
Exchange Agreement, the Group effectively control 100% of
Block 2 and zero interest in Block 3.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, due to the unstable
political and social environment in Egypt, there was no
substantive expenditure on further exploration for and
evaluation of natural resources being incurred. Such
expenditure has no longer been budgeted nor planned and the
Group decided to suspend its drilling plan until the political and
social environment in Egypt has become stable which is
uncertain in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the Directors
determined to impair the entire oil concession rights of
HK$339,791,000 during the year ended 31 December 2011.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the political and
social environment in Egypt is still unstable and the Group
maintained minimum operation in Egypt.
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RRREFEERERBNE TASENA
B RF BT 4K & R 7] R 3R R West Esh El
Mallaha —[& i F ([ —[&@& i F |) B 4% K Je ER
80% A A K2 West Kom Ombo = & i [ ([ =
(@M A ) FER R IRE40% A o — T —F4F
—A=+hAB  AEEE_[EHER=EH
M & & & 7 Groundstar Resources Egypt
(Barbados) Inc ([ Groundstar |) 323 = [&
AR Z[EHEz2EER] ([ RETE
EXBHE]D BRERTEEIRBE -
Groundstar BT — [& )l FH 20% £ B 42 7 & 62
ETASRE  URBMASEMF=EHEZ
20% 2 i o

—_E——%FNAt+tERB AEEHA
Groundstar 2 5] =% * {5 REF|RFTE E
R (BT EERBRBE]) o BIREET
B ERZ R 0 Groundstar [[] & A 78 & [ i
2 % ) H 20% 2 B4 # 7 & (€ 51,700,000
BILZHETEERE  EARE  A5EFA
& [M Groundstar ¥ 5% 7~ & & F7 £ = [& )d H
40% 2 B MR BAE B — R B

KEBENBOERUKEZTAAXB
Groundstar #5 A #) #5 #2 49 380,000 7T (B E
72,943,000 7T) - FEBEFTEERRIGH
% AEBERES ZRBENE PR

MAEEE = [Eh A AR -

BE_Z——F+_A=+—HLEFE &
RBUS At gl i - Bl S KRR
ARE—FRERERTHEERER - BHERX
THEE - T ERE - BEASEAELR
RERRitgin (R R RTmEEH) =
EREEERTE - Bt EFETHET
T——F+-A=+—HLFERERHR
B 4% 4 RE R (E339,791,0008 L - B E - T
——F+-_A=+—HLFE BEHNEE
RA@RRNATRE  AaER2RIE
YN EES
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZ T ——F+=-_A=+—HIFE

19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

19. BE QA RHER

2012 2011
—E-C-F —ET——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FETT

Cost of investment in an associate E8 FTEE N A
listed in Hong Kong BERAE - 53,399

Share of post-acquisition profits and FE (5 U BE 18 5 T

other comprehensive income FEMZEA - 33,366
Discount on acquisition of associate I BB N BT R - 43,033
- 129,798
Less: Impairment loss HUR - REEE - (23,000)
- 106,798
Fair value of listed shares WO AFE - 76,766

As at 31 December 2011, the amount represented the Group’s
47.37% equity interest in Asia Tele-Net and Technology
Corporation Limited (“ATNT"), a company incorporated in
Bermuda with its shares being listed on the Stock Exchange. At
31 December 2011, the issued and fully paid share capital of
ATNT was 426,463,400 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each. ATNT
and its subsidiaries are mainly engaged in electroplating
equipment business. The principal places of operation of ATNT
and its subsidiaries are in the People’s Republic of China,
including Hong Kong.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s
interests in ATNT was distributed by way of distribution in
specie of shares in a subsidiary, which held the interests in
ATNT, details of which are disclosed in note 33. The Directors
estimated the fair value of the investment in ATNT before the
distribution with reference to the market price of the shares of
ATNT. Accordingly, an impairment loss of HK$19,110,000 was
recognised in profit or loss during the year ended 31 December
2012.

“T—H+-A=t—B ZBEELE
B s SE M B A RSB R A B ([ SR M Es A8 1)
ZA7.37% B HE o TN B A R0 B R E T
L2 RE] - RO ET - R-F
——F+ZA=+—H EMNBEZERBT
K8 R IR A /5 426,463 400k B AR - T
EE0.01ETT - SeMBR R EMB AR TR
HEBERBER - DMNBERENBEAF
ZEIBEZMWHRTEARKANE  BEF
B e

HE-_T——F+_A=+—RHALEE K
EEFHENBAESAKNBAR(FEE:
ME R RN EBEWMD RN A RDIE © 5%
BEHEBNMIEESS - EELXE N ARG
MEGHESRATEMNBERIRENAFE &
BEHE—E——F+-A=1+—BILFER
B ERREEE 19,110,000 7T ©
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19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 19. BBE AR (&)

The summarised financial information in respect of ATNT is set TONBS AR BF IR E R E S T ¢
out below:

2011
—EF——F

HK$'000
TET

Total assets BEMBEE - 511,589
Total liabilities BEgE - (225,670)
Net assets BEFHE - 285,919
Group's share of net assets of REEELE SN A

the associate BEFR - 129,798
1.1.2011

to

1.1.2012 31.12.2011

to date of —EF——F

disposal —H—H

—FB--F 22T —F

—H—H +=—A

ZHERAH ==IE

HK$000 HK$'000

FHExT FETT

Revenue Wzs 298,766 606,422
Loss for the year FEBRE (25,020) (37,869)
Other comprehensive income for the year € R E th 2 E U A 1,897 7,138

Group's share of loss of the associate NEEEIEFABE
for the year NG i (11,852) (17,939)

Group's share of other comprehensive AREEEEFERNEM
income for the year 2EFA 899 3,381
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20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

Jointly controlled operations

(@

(b)

Jointly controlled operation in Block 3

A subsidiary of Group, Pan Pacific Petroleum Egypt Pty
Ltd. ("PPP"), entered into a joint operating agreement (the
“First JOA") with Groundstar in November 2006 to
develop and produce crude oil in the oil field of Block 3.
PPP and Groundstar had the participating interest in
Block 3 of 40% and 60% respectively. The proportion of
40% to PPP and 60% to Groundstar would be shared for
the portion among the joint venturers.

Pursuant to the Revised Asset Exchange Agreement as
set out in note 18, the rights and obligations in respect of
the Group's 40% participating interest in Block 3 was
deemed to have been transferred and conveyed to the
Groundstar during the year ended 31 December 2011.
Accordingly, the jointly controlled operation in Block 3
was deemed to be terminated.

Jointly controlled operation in Block 2

A subsidiary of the Group, Aminex Petroleum Egypt
Limited (“APEL"), entered into a joint operating
agreement (the “Second JOA") with Groundstar in April
2007 to develop and produce crude oil in Block 2. APEL
and Groundstar had the participating interest in Block 2
of 80% and 20% respectively. The proportion of 20% to
Groundstar and 80% to APEL would be shared for the
portion among the joint venturers.

Pursuant to the Revised Asset Exchange Agreement as
set out in note 18, the rights and obligations in respect of
the Groundstar’s 20% participating interest in Block 2 was
deemed to have been transferred and conveyed to the
Group. Accordingly, the jointly controlled operation in
Block 2 was deemed to be terminated.

20. EERE X KSR

HEEHIER
@ ZEHEZH RS

(b)

7N £ @ [ff B A 7 Pan Pacific Petroleum
Egypt Pty Ltd. ([PPPJ) E& Groundstar
—EERF+—AFT LR ERH=
(TE—BHAZERZ])  R=[EH
A% & A ERA ° PPP & Groundstar
2 B = [ )8 H 40% & 60% 2 £ 6
25 » PPP & Groundstar 3% 40% 5 60%
LEBlD =6 BEEEDERNER

BIEM 18 FTEIEF] EER R -
N £ B P 5 = [ ) H 40% 2 B4 25 4
ACENEREERIEREZE S ——
F+-_A=+—HUEFEHEERRN
F Groundstar ° B It + = &R H < &
RIS R B E AL ©

Bl 2 KIS E T

A & E M B A 7 Aminex Petroleum
Egypt Limited ([ APEL|) E2Groundstar
RZEZTLFN AL HBAZERE
((ZF-BEHEAZEEREZ]  RZE
MOH R R & E R Mo APELR
Groundstar 7 Bl £ B = [& J#1 H 80% &
20% 2 £ B # 25 - APEL & Groundstar
Z80% R20% L Pl F A BEED
Bl °

RIEMI 18 FTEIEF] B E R R -
Groundstar 7 = [& )i FH 20% £ B2 # 25
ARz A R ETREREEERN
FTALEE - Bt - Z[@AHEZEXRE
HIEBRBERILE -
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21. DEFERRED TAXATION

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had estimated
unused tax losses and deductible temporary differences in
relation to exploration and evaluation assets other than oil
concession rights of approximately HK$50,178,000 (2011:
HK$36,905,000) and HK$100,950,000 (2011: HK$100,950,000)
respectively available for offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation to such
unused tax losses and deductible temporary differences as it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the unused tax losses and deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

22. STATUTORY DEPOSITS

21. IEIEFIE

RBEHEE - AEEABERKRAREFE
BRLASNFR R GET B EN R AR
15 18518 K R #0505 2= B8 0 Bl 49 50,178,000
BT ( =T — — £ : 36,905,000 7T ) &
100,950,0003% 7t ( == ——4F : 100,950,000
B TT) AT R AR A o R AR BE
FERR B A P AR S AR B R TR 15 B 18 K AJ
HRERERE - B B RS AR
BRAMRERSZBEDRTERREE - I
R IR ] B R B4 S -

22. AEEE

2012
—E—_F

2011
—2——4F
HK$'000
TET

HK$'000
FET

Deposits with: TR T RG] ZFHIE :
The Stock Exchange B A2 AT 230 275
The Securities and Futures Commission &M EEHERELTE S 2,100 2,100
Hong Kong Securities Clearing BEFPREEFR AR
Company Limited (“HKSCC") ([BEEE]) 200 200
Reserve Fund Contribution to Hong Kong EEEIE&E R A Al
Futures Exchange ([BEHEEE]
Clearing Corporation Limited ("HKFECC") Z f&EE&HN 1,777 1,500
4,307 4,075
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 &HZE == —

23. LOANS RECEIVABLE

Fixed-rate loans receivable

—F+A=F~HILEE

Uee E% B THE

23.

FE W & =X

2012
—E—_F

2011
—EF——F
HK$'000
FET

HK$°000
FH&xT

denominated in functional BE B K E R

currency of Hong Kong dollars 899 1,113
Carrying amount analysed ARmE 2 REE

for reporting purposes: DT
Current assets (receivable MEEE(BRE

within 12 months from BB+ =E AR

the end of the reporting period) Z U FRIA) 199 342
Non-current assets (receivable EmBEE(BWE

after 12 months from the end L BRET =@ A%

of the reporting period) Z FEWEIR) 700 771

899 1,113

The fixed-rate loans receivable have contractual maturity dates

as follows:
2011
—F--F —FT—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTEx FAT
Matured within 1 year —FEANEH 199 342
Matured within 1 year and 2 years —FERFAEH 171 176
Matured within 2 years and 3 years MFE 2 = F N E|H 156 151
Matured within 3 years and 4 years = FEYF A EH] 167 161
Matured within 4 years and 5 years U4 £ A F N E 167 125
Matured over 5 years h BRI 39 158
899 1,113

—Z—_&%3% « Annual Report 2012 111



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MG RIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BEZT——F+_A=+—HILFE

23. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued) 23. BRER (&)

Loans receivable with a carrying value of approximately
HK$558,000 (2011: HK$642,000) is secured by a property
located in Hong Kong with the market value of approximately
HK$2,809,000 (2011: HK$2,450,000). The percentage of
collateral over the outstanding balance of HK$558,000 (2011:
HK$642,000) as at 31 December 2012 is 503% (2011: 382%).
The Group is not permitted to sell or repledge the property in
the absence of default by the customer.

The effective interest rates (which are equal to contractual
interest rates) on the Group's loans receivable ranged from 7%
to 8.25% per annum for both years. Interest rate term is fixed
at the time when entering into loan agreement. The periods of
the loans ranged from 1 year to 8 years.

In determining recoverability of the loans receivable, the Group
considers any change in credit quality of the borrowers from
the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the
reporting period. Loans receivable with a carrying amount of
approximately HK$899,000 (2011: HK$1,113,000) are neither
past due nor impaired at the end of the reporting period for
which the Group believes that the amounts are with good
credit quality. Therefore, no provision is considered necessary.
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fR M fB #9558,000% ;t( = T — — F:
642,000/ L) Z IEWRE R A B W ELD
2,809,000/ 70 (=F ——4F : 2,450,000/ 7T)
WEBYEERER R —Z—F+=H
=+—H - R ERE R 4825580008
(=T ——F 6420008 T) ZED A
503% ( —Z——4 : 382%) - B WEH /KX
ERIERT - AEETA L S BIERYE -

AEEREERZ BRNE(ZREHHNEX)
RIS R T E 7% % 8.25% ° FIER RN ET L
ERWBREE c EXHENTF—FENF -

REEREERAERER  AEEeEE
fERABMAREEERMEEERERK
BRNEEE=AEE (L - REBEEHLA - K
E{E#7899,000 % 7T (=& ——% : 1,113,000
ABIL) 2 BWE R R BHITRRE - MA
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZ T ——F+=-_A=+—HIFE

24. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER 24. EWERR R HEMEWERR - BN
RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND HIERES
DEPOSITS
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Accounts receivable consist of: FEWERRBIETSIEE
Accounts receivable arising from the BEEBHEBIEEZ
business of dealing in securities: FEUTER SN
— Cash clients — He=RE 18,166 19,585
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts ks - REEEER (3,070) (3,501)
15,096 16,084
— HKSCC — BBEE 7,134 491
Accounts receivable from HKFECC EEHEANEREEZ
arising from the business of BB BB EEER
dealing in futures contracts 8,654 5,550
Loans to securities margin clients BTBHREBESELHNER 45,275 27,029
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts ks - REREHE (5,228) (5,228)
40,047 21,801
Accounts receivable arising from B S B IR AR E IS FTE A
the business of advisory for Z FEURBRER
financial management 211 496
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts ks« RERBHE - (140)
211 356
71,142 44,282
The settlement terms of accounts receivable from cash clients, EURREEF BFEELBEHEEER
HKSCC and HKFECC are usually one to two days after the trade R ERBREAE AR S AAE—E/MA -
date. Except for the accounts receivable from cash clients as B TSPl pE WOR & B P BRI - BIE S
mentioned below, the accounts receivable from HKSCC and EERBBHELEERFI ZERRSE AE30K
HKFECC aged within 30 days. A °
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24. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND
DEPOSITS (Continued)

The Group offsets certain accounts receivable and accounts
payable when the Group currently has a legally enforceable
right to set off the balances and intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the balances simultaneously.

Loans to securities margin clients are repayable on demand
and bear interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate quoted by Wing
Hang Bank Limited plus 3% equivalent to 8.25% per annum for
both years. In the opinion of the Directors, no aged analysis is
disclosed as the aged analysis does not give additional value.
The loans are secured by pledged marketable securities at fair
value of approximately HK$143,110,000 (2011: HK$75,220,000).
The average percentage of collateral over the outstanding
balance as at 31 December 2012 is ranged from 122% to
4971% (2011: 134% to 6971%). The fair value of pledged
marketable securities of the individual margin clients is higher
than the corresponding outstanding loans. The Group is
permitted to sell or repledge the marketable securities if the
customer default the payment as requested by the Group. The
Group had provided the allowance for doubtful debts for
securities margin clients with reference to the portfolio held
and the subsequent settlement of each customer.

The Group does not provide any credit term to its advisory for
financial management clients. The accounts receivable arising
from the business of advisory for financial management clients
aged within 90 days. The settlement terms of cash clients are
usually one to two days after the trade date. The aged analysis
of accounts receivable arising from cash clients is as follows:

Accounts receivable from cash clients

24. BRI Bt UL AR X - FAY
RIERRE (F)

EARKEEATA ORI AITRMNE HART
BRIAVFBEEERERRAKERERE - A%
=& 35 E T AR B RRAK -

BTIEHFRBSEPHNERARERRGEE
MIZXFRITBR BB HEBFZE 3% (R
BEEHHENREFIES25%)TE - EER
R BRERERSTITEZE - Bt Eit
EHE R E - BERARF{EH 143,110,000
BT (- Z——4 : 75,220,000 7T) K
ARBELREER - RZT—ZF+=A
=+—HB: KEEEHIEFRROTHEES
N F122% E4971% ( —F — — 4 134%
£6971%) - FRIREBES B 2 E R RB
BHEZATERREERERENR - A5E
BEREPHER RSB ERFIERE L sk
BEBARBES - AEEDL2EZBHRE
SRFPFAZREABRAREBEENR - 5
BHRBLEPRRREE -

REBEN EEM B ERBAEBEPREME
AEEY - PBEEBAEXRBEFPELZRE
WHRHRHIFRER RO0RA - e TP HEE R
BERXSAHR—EMK - REFPEL
Z MR BRE AT T -

FEWREEF RN

2012 2011

—E——F —T——F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FHET

0-90 days ZEN+H 14,447 13,795
91-180 days nt+—Z=—8aN+H 649 2,289
15,096 16,084
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24. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER 24. BYSRR R HMEWERR - AN
RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND MERESE (E)
DEPOSITS (Continued)
Accounts receivable from cash clients EWHREEFRMR(Z)
(Continued)
The accounts receivable from cash clients with a carrying RIREHIRE - mH B R REZEKIRS
amount of approximately HK$8,816,000 (2011: HK$13,091,000) HPIRFAHIREEL 58,816,000 L (==
are past due but not impaired at the end of the reporting ——4%F : 13,091,000/ 7T) - BB RERE
period. The average age of the amount past due but not REZFHRRAIOBR(ZZE——%F : 30
impaired is within 30 days (2011: within 30 days). In the opinion HR) - EE2EREHRABNEREE
of the Directors, no significant accounts receivable from ERRE RZE——ER_T—F+=
advisory for financial management clients and cash clients are A=+—HU SRR EERBRNEBEP
impaired at 31 December 2012 and 2011 with reference to the FIREe R ZEARKERE -
subsequent settlement received after the end of the reporting
period.
Movement in the allowance for doubtful REeEFRERBEZ22H

debts of cash clients

2012 2011
—F--f —FT——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Balance at beginning of the year F YRR 3,501 1,483
Impairment losses recognised on FEWGRIE R B S 1R TR
receivables - 2,092
Amounts recovered during the year N 4F [E O] # (431) (56)
Amounts written off as uncollectible T a2 MR R - (18)
Balance at end of the year F R aE a4 3,070 3,501
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24. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER 24, BRI R EMEWERR - Faft
RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND RERERE (E)
DEPOSITS (Continued)

Movement in the allowance for doubtful
debts of securities margin clients

EERBEEFRREBHE 22

2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Balance at beginning of the year FREER 5,228 5,198
Impairment losses recognised on FEMGRIB R B SR
receivables 7 - 30
Balance at end of the year FIR KRR 5,228 5,228
Movement in the allowance for doubtful I EERANEEEFRERE Y
debts of advisory for financial management BE
clients
2012 2011
=E2——F —E——f
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHTT
Balance at beginning of the year F YR 140 153
Impairment losses recognised on FEW B R B & 18
receivables fER - 140
Amount written off as uncollectible el el 2 i8R 5 (140) (153)
Balance at end of the year F IR R - 140

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts of cash clients,
securities margin clients and advisory for financial
management clients are individually impaired accounts #YERERAEREKER BA5REeRE
receivable due from clients who have been in severe financial BeigsE iR L EAREE PR IEE TR
difficulties. For the securities margin clients, the amount was EEMFTSIIAETE -

arrived at after considering the proceeds from disposal of

respective pledged marketable securities held by the Group.

Re®P BrRESEP MUK EEAT
EBEPRAGRRRER ERHEEM A
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24.

25.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND
DEPOSITS (Continued)

Movement in the allowance for doubtful
debts of advisory for financial management
clients (Continued)

In determining the recoverability of the accounts receivable,
the Group considers any change in the credit quality of the
accounts receivable from the date credit was initially granted,
subsequent settlement and the fair value of pledged
marketable securities up to the reporting date. In the opinion
of the Directors, there is no further credit provision required in
excess of existing allowance for doubtful debtors.

Included in the other receivables, prepayments and deposits is
HK$7,000 (2011: HK$350,000) which is denominated in US$, a
currency other than the functional currency of the relevant
group entity.

PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSITS, BANK
BALANCES AND CASH

Pledged fixed deposits (general accounts)

The pledged fixed deposits represented the amounts pledged
to banks to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group. The pledged fixed deposits carry interest rates ranging
from 0.020% to 0.225% (2011: 0.020% to 0.225%) per annum
and will be released upon the expiry of the relevant banking
facilities. Included in pledged fixed deposits (general accounts)
is HK$5,181,000 (2011: HK$5,168,000) which is denominated in
US$, a currency other than the functional currency of the
relevant group entity.

Bank balances (trust and segregated
accounts)

From the Group's ordinary business, it receives and holds
money deposited by clients in the course of the conduct of the
regulated activities. These clients” monies are maintained in
one or more segregated bank accounts and bear prevailing
market deposit rates ranging from 0.01% to 0.15% (2011: 0.01%
to 0.15%) per annum. The Group has recognised the
corresponding accounts payable to respective clients.
However, the Group does not have a currently enforceable
right to offset those payables with the deposits placed.

24.

25.

FE WS BR K % HL o FE U R =K - TR Y
MERZRE (E)

MBEREAEXBEFRRBREZ
BE(E

AEERETRKERZATKREDHER &
ZEAVNAREEERRREEEHE RS
ZRMEEHREEER - RREFERRNER
HRBESFIAFEZEMNEL - EFR
% BRBAFHREREAINZE—FE
B -

ST AEMbEERE - AR FRIB R d /K08
7,000 0 (==& ——4 : 350,000/ 7T) J5 A
JEMEAEE TR 2 REEBELIIE -

CHEAEHER
Be

EHEAEHER(—RERS)

RITEER

BRI E AT B BBV A S B — IR/ T Rl
BmARITIEE ZERSRE DB EHE
K2 RN FF0.020% £ 0.225% (= =Z
—— 4 : 0.020% £ 0.225%) * PN A BEEITRE
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25.

26.

PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSITS, BANK
BALANCES AND CASH (Continued)

Bank balances (general accounts) and cash

The amounts comprise cash held by the Group and short-term
bank deposits carrying prevailing market deposit rates at 0.01%
(2011: 0.01%) per annum with an original maturity of three
months or less. Included in bank balances (general accounts)
and cash is HK$383,000 (2011: HK$519,000) which is
denominated in US$, a currency other than the functional
currency of the relevant group entity.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

5. CHEAEHMER BRTEEFR

RE(#E)
RITEF (—RERF) KRS

HERBRAKEREZRE RIZRITHS
FRAMEFF001%(ZF——F :0.01%)
FRARIMBER/=EAKNUT ZEHRTT
TFk o TARITHEF(—REF) RREH
383,000/ 7T (ZF——4F : 519,000 7T) JA
FFEREEER ZIEERETIE -

26. AR

Accounts payable arising from the BEBHFEBHESL

business of dealing in securities: FERTRRK

— Cash clients —ReRP 87,122 75,107

— HKSCC — BARE - 1,503
Accounts payable to clients arising BEEHEANER

from the business of dealing in FTEEZ ENEF

futures contracts BRIX 21,698 14,747
Amounts due to securities margin clients  FEfI B AR B S B FIA 5,187 3,622

114,007 94,979

The settlement term of accounts payable to cash clients and
HKSCC is two days after the trade date and aged within 30
days.

Accounts payable to clients arising from the business of
dealing in futures contracts are margin deposits received from
clients for their tradings of futures contracts on HKFECC. The
excess of the outstanding amounts over the required margin
deposits stipulated by HKFECC are repayable to clients on
demand. In the opinion of the Directors, no aged analysis is
disclosed as the aged analysis does not give additional value.
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26.

27.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (Continued)

Amounts due to securities margin clients are repayable on
demand. In the opinion of the Directors, no aged analysis is
disclosed as the aged analysis does not give additional value.

The accounts payable amounting to approximately
HK$90,345,000 (2011: HK$90,454,000) were payable to clients
or other institutions in respect of the trust and segregated bank
balances received and held for clients in the course of the
conduct of regulated activities. However, the Group does not
have a currently enforceable right to offset these payables with
the deposits placed.

OTHER LIABILITIES

Bank overdrafts carry interest at market rates which is fixed at
a range from 1% to 2% (2011: 1% to 2%) per annum.

Amounts due to Directors are unsecured, interest bearing at
Hong Kong Prime Rate quoted by Wing Hang Bank Limited
(2011: Hong Kong Prime Rate quoted by Wing Hay Bank
Limited) per annum and are repayable on demand. As at 31
December 2011, included in the amount, HK$1,642,000 was
denominated in US$, a currency other than the functional
currency of the relevant group entities.

26.

27.

e BRFR (42)

BT EARELBEFEEREREEE -
EFRA ERERSMLRES - Bl
AL ET B -

EETXRETHRE S WRILFEETR
B IRITAE T T B B P s L A R O FE A
AR 3K 4 /490,345,000 o ( — T — — & :
90,454,000 7T) ° PATM + 252 B35 e I & 7]
AT SR 2 ST BR K o

Hitp & E

RITBEXREENENFEF1%E2%(=
T——F 1% E2%) NHIHH KGR o

RN ESFEEER - RKFTRITHRENE
BREBEMNR(ZZ——F : XFRITHRE
MBEASZEBEFX)GTERRERKEE -
R—ZETE——F+-_A=+—H"' X&E
1,642,000 TTAFEEESE EERE 2 TRE B
ETIIME o
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28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. A

Number of shares
B EE

'000 HK$'000
T T

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each ~ &EEO0.10/8 7T 2 L iBA%

Authorised: EERA
At 1 January 2011 and RZE——F—H—HAK
31 December 2011 —E——F+-_HF=+—H 1,000,000 100,000
Increase on 20 October 2012 —E——F+A=+H%EMN 9,000,000 900,000
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+=-_A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: B 7T R IR
At 1 January 2011 and RZE——F—H—HAK
31 December 2011 —E——F+_A=+—H 636,844 63,684
Issue on 9 November 2012 —E——F+—A BT 820,000 82,000
At 31 December 2012 RZE—=—F+=-A=+—H 1,456,844 145,684

At a special general meeting of the Company held on 20
October 2012, the authorised share capital of the Company
was increased from HK$100,000,000 to HK$1,000,000,000 by
the creation of an additional 9,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.10
each.

Pursuant to a subscription agreement dated 2 July 2012 and
the supplemental agreement dated 23 August 2012 entered
into between Triumph Energy and the Company, Triumph
Energy subscribed for 820,000,000 new shares of HK$0.10 each
in the Company at a price of HK$0.25 per share (the
“Subscription Shares”) subject to certain terms and conditions
(see note 33). The issue and allotment of the Subscription
Shares to Triumph Energy were approved at the special general
meeting of the Company held on 20 October 2012. These new
shares were issued to Triumph Energy on 9 November 2012
after the terms and conditions of the subscription agreement
had been fulfilled.

All the issued shares rank pari passu in all respects with other
shares in issue.
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29. OPERATING LEASES
The Group as lessee
The Group made minimum lease payments under operating

leases in respect of office premises of approximately
HK$4,693,000 (2011: HK$4,923,000) during the year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of rented premises
which fall due as follows:

29. REHEY
REBEER/ERAA

REBAEERPAEMELEHOI M2
SRS 544,693,008 T(=ZE——4F :
4,923,000/ 7T) ©

RBEHRE - AREARBHEVEZT
AEEHEERL - ETIMBEX N RRRE
ik

2012 2011

—E——F —E——%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

Within one year —FR 3,735 2,506
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EERLE (BIEEEMS) 375 2,085
4,110 4,591

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises. Leases are mainly negotiated for
an average term of two years and rentals are fixed over the
relevant lease term.

REMOFRBEAEERRAENERNZ
ME - MOERIZFOMFRER - MAEH
RNZHELEE o
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30. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 30. EAEIE

According to the concession agreement signed by APEL on 17
September 2006 regarding the exploration of Block 2, APEL is
committed to the Egyptian government to spend at least
US$7,000,000 (equivalent to HK$54,600,000) to drill three wells
in the initial three years (i.e. on or before September 2009). As
at 31 December 2009, the committed amount in the initial
three years was spent and three wells were drilled. After that
and as a second phase of the concession agreement, APEL
should spend at least US$5,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,000,000) to drill two wells in the subsequent three years
(i.e. on or before September 2012). However, the drilling of two
wells has not been started. On 13 September 2012, the
Egyptian government granted an approval to allow the Group
to extend the second phase of the concession agreement
including the drilling of the two wells to 16 March 2013. On 13
March 2013, the Group submitted a letter to the Egyptian
regulatory authorities to further extend the second phase of
the concession agreement for six months (i.e. 16 September
2013). Approval still had not been granted by the Egyptian
government up to the issuance date of these consolidated
financial statements. The Directors consider that there is
chance the Egyptian government will grant extension of the
second phase of the concession agreement. When the second
phase of the concession agreement is completed, APEL should
spend at least US$4,000,000 (equivalent to HK$31,200,000) to
drill another two wells in the last two years (i.e. on or before
March 2015). The excess amount used in the first stage can be
subtracted to the minimum amount committed set out in the
second or/and third stage. As at 31 December 2012, APEL had
spent more than the total committed amount of US$16,000,000
(as equivalent to HK$124,800,000) and had drilled three wells in
Block 2. As at 31 December 2012, the remaining commitment
for exploration of Block 2 is the drilling of four wells as
mentioned above by March 2015.
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30. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (Continued)

31.

According to the concession agreement, Groundstar has
committed to acquire further seismic data and spend at least
US$3,000,000 (equivalent to HK$23,400,000) in the initial two
years (i.e. on or before September 2008) in Block 3 and such
amount was spent before 31 December 2008. After that,
Groundstar should spend at least US$4,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$31,200,000) to drill two wells in the subsequent three years
(i.e. on or before September 2011). As at 31 December 2010,
drilling of two wells were started, nevertheless, since the
seismic data acquisition programme conducted by Groundstar
was at a much larger scale, Groundstar spent the required
US$4,000,000 (equivalent to HK$31,200,000) before September
2011. Since Groundstar has fulfilled the required obligation
under the First JOA, both Groundstar and the Group should
together drill two wells before September 2011. Finally, both
Groundstar and the Group should spend at least US$5,000,000
(equivalent to HK$39,000,000) together to drill two wells in the
last three years (i.e. on or before September 2014). As at 31
December 2011 and 2012, a total of four wells are required to
be drilled by September 2014. Pursuant to the Revised Asset
Exchange Agreement as set out in note 18, the Group
effectively holds zero interest in Block 3 and Groundstar will
bear the entire commitments for Block 3 as at 31 December
2011 and 2012.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had the commitment to
pay US$560,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$4,344,000) for
the acquisition of a subsidiary as set out in note 35.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) adopted
by the Company at the annual general meeting held on 7
September 2004, the Board of Directors of the Company may
at its discretion, invite any employees (whether full-time or
part-time), executives or officers of the Company and any of its
subsidiaries (including Executive and Non-Executive Directors)
and any business consultants, agents, financial or legal
advisers for who the Board of Directors of the Company
considers will contribute or have contributed to the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (the “Eligible Participants”), to take up
share options to subscribe for shares in the Company. The
purpose of the Scheme is to provide incentives to the Eligible
Participants. The Scheme will expire on 6 September 2014.

30. EFENE(E)

31.

RIB A& &5 - Groundstar &GS &R =
(2 H 8 — P B EUR R E —F (BI1
BR_ZZ)N\FNA)EKEZE3,000,000%
7T ($8& 7 23,400,000/ 7T ) * Mz & 5N =
TEN\FE+_A=+—HpEXH - &=
F (A NERZ=ZF——% L A)  Groundstar
B K & & 44,000000% (A & B
31,200,000/ 70 ) EHR M A A F o R —F —
ZE+_A=+—8 MOAFARAELRE -
B B Groundstar ZEEU I BB &R 2 5T &3 15
HAK - GroundstarR—ZE——F N ARE X
FA 74,000,000 7t ( 48 & 1 31,200,000 7%
JL) ° R Groundstar 81T — B LR & E
W5 R E 2 T » Groundstar EEARE BN —
T ——FNARTEREERM AR - RE&iE
ZF(TABR -_ZE—MmWEAA):
Groundstark A £ Bl ZE H A & =
5,000,000 2 7T (#8& 7 39,000,000 7 7T ) $& &
MA#AF RZE——FRZF——F+=
A=+—8 HEOOAAFAETENR_ZT—
FNAERE - RIBW T 18 TSR] B ER IR
WE R ——FR-_T——F+_H
=t+—H  AEEVEERSE=EHAT
/425 - M Groundstar A & =@MME 2 —
P -

T —F+-A=t+—H AEBEX
U BE Bt B A B I8 560,0003 7T (B E R 49
4,344,000 7C) * FEIEEFIMIRESS ©

REXTR S

REARAR_FZTHEFNLALAZKRRE
F RGP 2 A AT 8 ([ 38 B &t
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 31. REXZIXRF (&)

(Continued)

The subscription price for shares under the Scheme will be a
price determined by the Board of Directors of the Company but
will not be less than the highest of: (i) the official closing price
of the Company’s shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of the Company on which
the share option is offered to an Eligible Participant (“Offer
Date”); (ii) the average of the official closing prices of the
Company'’s shares as stated in the daily quotations sheets of
the Stock Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the Offer Date; and (iii) the nominal value of a share
of the Company.

There is no minimum year for which a share option must be
held before it became exercisable. Share options granted are
exercisable at any time during the exercisable years
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share
options may be granted under the Scheme is 46,000,000
shares of the Company, being 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company on the date on which the Scheme was
approved. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
share options may be granted to any Eligible Participants, shall
not, when aggregated with: (i) any share of the Company
issued upon exercise of share options or share options under
other schemes which have been granted to that Eligible
Participant; (ii) any share of the Company which would be
issued upon the exercise of outstanding share options or share
options under other schemes granted to that Eligible
Participant; and (iii) any cancelled shares of the Company
which were the subject of share options or share options
under other schemes which had been granted to and accepted
by that Eligible Participant, in any twelve-month period up to
the Offer Date, exceed 1% of the number of shares of the
Company in issue on the Offer Date.

The acceptance of a share option, if accepted, must be made
within 30 days after the Offer Date with a non-refundable
payment of HK$1 from the grantee to the Company.

No share option has been granted under the Scheme since its
adoption on 7 September 2004.
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32. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 32. RARERIFTE

Mandatory provident scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”)

The Group has operated a pension scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance after the implementation of the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately in an independently managed
fund. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’ relevant
aggregate income with a cap of HK$1,000 on or before 31 May
2012 and HK$1,250 since 1 June 2012 (1.1.2011 to 31.12.2011:
HK$1,000) per employee per month. The contributions are
charged to profit or loss as incurred.

Superannuation

The Australian subsidiaries had a pension scheme that is
operated by the trustee, superannuation, which has a
compulsory element whereby employers are required by law
to pay a proportion of employee's salaries and wages (currently
9% (2011: 9%)) into a superannuation fund, which can be used
when the employee retires.

The employees of the subsidiaries in Australia are members of
superannuation operated by the trustee. Employers must make
superannuation contributions to the employees’ designated
superannuation fund at least every three months. The
superannuation contributions are invested over the period of
the employees’ working life and the sum of compulsory and
voluntary contributions, plus earnings, less taxes and fees is
paid to the person when they choose to retire. The sum most
people receive is predominantly made up of compulsory
employer contributions. The trustee is responsible for pension
liability to the retired staff.

Superannuation applies to all working Australians, except those
earning less than AUD450 (equivalent to HK$3,000) per month,
or aged under 18 or over 70. Individuals can choose to make
extra voluntary contributions to their superannuation fund and
receive tax benefits for doing so.

The total costs charged to profit or loss represent contribution
paid or payable to the MPF Scheme and superannuation by the
Group.

BEMARETE ((aREsTal)
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VRREEE - BB B ZEE - I
RBYERESARKA - AEEDETHRE
EERFKRE - LA EREBRGRAKAS%
EEHER ERA-TE——_FAA=1t—H
RIS ET&®A10008T ME-T—=
FRA—BRBUEIBA120BT(=ZF
——Ff—A—-BEZE——F+_A=+—
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33. DISTRIBUTION IN SPECIE OF SHARES OF A 33. EYI 2RI B2 7R &%

SUBSIDIARY

Pursuant to the ordinary resolutions passed at a special
general meeting held on 20 October 2012, the shareholders of
the Company approved the Distribution in Specie, which is one
of the conditions of the subscription of the Company’s shares
by Triumph Energy as set out in note 28. The Distribution in
Specie took place on 7 November 2012. Details of the
subscription of shares by Triumph Energy and Distribution In
Specie are set out in the Company’s announcements dated 23
August 2012, 27 September 2012 and 8 November 2012.

Analysis of assets which were distributed during the year:

BE—ZT——F+ A=+ HETHREER
ARRBNLBAZER  AARRRIEE
YD o A RE 28 TS sl S sh R IR R IE AR
NARGDWOGEEZ— BMHIERR =T —=
FH+—AEH#ET - GEHERRBRO X
BEYDIRMFEHRARRBRA=ZT—=
FNA=Z+=H ZZE—=—FhA=1++tH
RZF——F+—ANBHAMH -

FAMDIREESTAT :

Interest in an associate B N R RS 76,735
Bank balances (general accounts) IRITHET (—REER)

and cash kIEE 23
Total assets attributed to the Group REEEGDIK TR

distributed to the shareholders BEBE (M 15)

(note 15) 76,758
Net cash outflow arising on EYHIKEENE S

Distribution In Specie: i FEER
Bank balances (general accounts) RITHET (—REP)

and cash FIRE (23)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, cumulative
exchange differences of HK$22,311,000 shared by a subsidiary
was reclassified from equity to profit or loss upon loss of
control of the subsidiary by way of Distribution in Specie and
was recognised as gain on distribution of shares of a
subsidiary.
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34.

35.

36.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
distributed the special dividend of HK$76,758,000 by way of
distribution of shares in a subsidiary as set out in note 15.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 17 December 2012, Fame Achiever Holdings Limited (“Fame
Achiever”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an agreement (“the Agreement”) with China Oil
Resources Group Limited and PetroAsian Energy Holdings
Limited, not related to the Group, pursuant to which Fame
Achiever will purchase the entire 100% issued share capital of
China Oil Resources Company Limited (the “Target”) for a total
consideration of US$700,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$5,430,000) (“the Acquisition”), of which US$140,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,086,000) was paid as a
refundable deposit upon signing of the Agreement. The
remaining amount of US$560,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$4,344,000) shall be paid upon completion of the Acquisition.
The Target is principally engaged in exploration and exploitation
of hydrocarbon deposits in Tunisia. Further details of the
Acquisition are disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated 17 December 2012. Up to the date these consolidated
financial statements were authorised for issuance, the
Acquisition has not yet been completed but is likely to
complete in April 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Transactions with related parties

(@)  During the year, the Group received commission income
and other securities dealing income from securities
dealing of approximately HK$10,000 (2011: HK$16,000)
from close family members of two Directors, Messrs.
Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun.

(b)  During the year, the Group received interest income from
securities dealing of approximately HK$100 (2011:
HK$200) from close family members of two Directors,
Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam Kwok Lun.

34.

35.

36.

ERFBREXRZ

HE_T——F+_A=+—HILFE K
NE AKTRE 1S FTE o R BT B A Bl i (9 B9 5
= 2K 45 Bl I 8. 76,758,000 78 7T ©

BERRER

—E——F+_F++tA ARAREEWE
RABEERERAR([BE]) BRHER
SEERARIEF RERERARA A (H
REBNEAE) T () - 158
BEEFREREERAR([BEZAR])2E
BEBITIRA - R EA700,000% 7T (KWHEE
75,430,000 7T ) ([ W J) - E 140,000
ZE T (#)1% 74 1,086,00058 7T ) B R 2 51 #
ER T NERTIRER S © #28560,0003
7 (#4948 & 1 4,344,000 7T ) 78 1A U BE 52 K
KX BEARIEZERSERENMER
FEREIEIR - B RUE 2 EMFBEERA
RElZE—ZFF+ZATEHZAM - HE
ZEGEVBRERBFETIR 2B - WEER
SR BEEER T — =40 A% -

BEALRS
BEALRS

@ RAFEAN AEBERELFEZRM
NEZRERELERERMEERS
Z REERK BB & WA K H i 35 5
BB WAL A100008T(=ZF——
& 16,0008 7T) °

b)) RAFEAR AREGREFEZMA
MUBEERELEERERREER
F 2 FBER B WER A B U A 410078
TT(ZT——% : 200/87T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BEZT——F+_A=+—HILFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Transactions with related parties (Continued)

(c)  During the year, the Group received commission income
and other income from securities dealing of
approximately HK$13,000 (2011: HK$26,000) from ATNT,
in which two Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok Hing and Nam
Kwok Lun, have controlling interests.

(d)  During the year, the Group advanced HK$9,000,000 from
ATNT and the whole amount repaid before 31 December
2012. The Group paid finance costs of HK$337,000 (2011:
nil) to ATNT, in which two Directors, Messrs. Lam Kwok
Hing and Nam Kwok Lun, have controlling interests.

(e) At 31 December 2012, two Directors, Messrs. Nam Kwok
Lun and Lam Kwok Hing, advanced approximately
HK$41,995,000 (2011: HK$25,815,000) and nil (2011:
HK$1,642,000) respectively to the Group. During the year,
the Group paid finance costs of HK$1,280,000 (2011:
HK$1,920,000) and HK$8,000 (2011: HK$21,000) to the
Directors, Messrs. Nam Kwok Lun and Lam Kwok Hing,
respectively.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors during the year was as follows:

36. MEALRE (&

BEALRS (&)

(©

RAFER AEEREHFEBEA T
NBRB(MEESERELERER M
FERAEESIER) KBRS WA K
H AU A 4 13,0008 T (- T ——4F :
26,0008 7T) °

FR- AEB KD MNEEBK
9,000,000/ 7T ' ZREER =T —=
F+—_A=+—HBAES - A%£HM
DB E(MEESERELERER
Mk EHBEEGER) X NMBEER
337,000 (ZE——F : F) °

R-ZE——F+=-_A=+—8 " M
ESERRATERERELXEDHE
K 4341,995,0008 o (= F — — F -
258150008 7)) REAT(ZE——
F :1,642,000/87T) TAEE  FA -
NE B 5 Bl 325 81 75 B A 1,280,000 7
JL( ==& — —4F 11,920,000 7t ) &
8,000 7T (=ZZ ——4 : 21,0004 7T)
FEFERMITERERELAE -

FEEBABZHH

FREFZHMEWT

Short-term benefits 72 BtE A 4,736 3,942
Post-employment benefits EREF 28 24
4,764 3,966

The remuneration of Directors is determined by the
remuneration committee having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZ T ——F+=-_A=+—HIFE

37. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 37. XEWBE AT
The following table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, TRV ESR AU AREBRXENEERT
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results SEZARNAEZHBAR - EERE I
or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries HEMMNBAR ZHSESERBNILE °

would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

Proportion of
Country/ Issued and nominal value of
place of Principal fully paid issued share capital
incorporation place of share capital held by the Group
T L business 2R AEERE Principal activities
B/ % TEEXMH HRBRA ERTRAEELA TEER
2012 2011
“B-Zf C—T——%
%
Bt
Karl Thomson British Virgin Hong Kong HK$10 100 100 Investment holding
(B.V.1) Limited Islands (‘BVI") & 1087 REER
RERAES
Karl-Thomson Securities Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 100 Securities dealing
Company Limited B BA 5,000,000 and broking
BEESARAT EHEENEL
Karl-Thomson Commodities  Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 100 Futures and
Company Limited BB B8 5,000,000 7T options broking
BiEERAEERAR HE RS
Karl Thomson Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100 100 Securities margin
Finance Limited B5 BA 20,000,000 financing
BEIBARAT BARECHE
Karl Thomson Credit Limited ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 100 Money lending
BEEHBRA B A 10,000757C (=
Karl Thomson Investment Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 100 Broking of mutual funds
Consultants Limited BB BA 1,000,000 and insurance-linked
BEREBMERAR investment plans
and products
BEES RS
REHEREMELR
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZE T ——F+=_A=+—HIFE

37. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. XEMB LR (&)
Proportion of
Country/ Issued and nominal value of
place of Principal fully paid issued share capital
incorporation place of share capital held by the Group
T L business EETR AEEEE Principal activities
GEVE TREXMY BRRE ERTRAEELA TEEH
2012 2011
—2--f _T——F%
% %
BA Bt
Karl Thomson Financial Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$600,000 51 51 Corporate
Advisory Limited B BA 600,007 70 finance advisory
BIERERKARAR hERERR
Access Way Investments BVI Hong Kong US$1 100 100 Holding of computer
Limited RERLEE & (E equipment
FAEKRZ
Karfun (Note) Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Investment holding
e (Ht) BE &b 100,0007% 7T REER
Karl Thomson Energy Limited ~ BVI Hong Kong US$1 100 100 Investment holding
BiERRERAH EBRAEHS &b (E REER
Oriental Victor Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 100 Investment holding
ZRRFRA7A 0 BA 10,0007 REER
Sky Energy Investment Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1 100 100 Investment holding
REREBR A BE &b 18T REER
Volant Petroleum Limited Australia Australia AUD35,011,303 100 100 Investment holding
Vil Yl 35,011,303 )87 REER
Pan Pacific Petroleum BVI Egypt AUD2,000 100 100 Qil and gas exploration
Egypt Pty Limited RERLEE ®R 2000827 and production
ARERBRRR
REE
First Energy Pty Limited Australia Australia AUD550,382 100 100 Investment holding
M M 550,382 87T RERR
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BZ T ——F+=-_A=+—HIFE

37. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. T EMEB AT (&)
Proportion of
Country/ Issued and nominal value of
place of Principal fully paid issued share capital
incorporation place of share capital held by the Group
ML business EETR AEEEE Principal activities
GEVE TEEENY BRRA EERTRAEERLH TEERK
2012 2011
—2--f _T——F%
) %
BA BOt
Aminex Petroleum Egypt BVI Egypt AUD65,660 60 60 Qiland gas exploration
Limited HABELHE BR 65,660127C and production
Rl RAARFR
REE
Hoifu Energy International BVI Hong Kong HK$100 100 - Investment holding
Trade Co. Ltd. RERLEE BB 100/87C RERK

JERREREHERAT

Hoifu Energy Holdings Ltd BVI Hong Kong US$100 100 - Investment holding
SERRERERAR RERLEE BE 1003%7T REER
Fame Achiever Holdings Ltd BV Hong Kong US$100 100 - Investment holding
RERLEE BB 100%7T REER
Shiny Future Holdings Ltd Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 100 - Investment holding
BAEREERAA 0 Bk 100/7T REER
Note: The company was disposed of by way of distribution of shares as set out Miat : A RIAM T 33FE D IRAR DBV A & ©
in note 33.
The Company directly holds the interest in Karl Thomson (B.V.1.) A B E 45 4E Karl Thomson (B.V.1.) Limited
Limited. All other subsidiaries shown above are indirectly held 2 T E A B AR 2 =R
by the Company. MARBIEERE -
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at RARF S SRk F AEAIEERE - HEBA A
end of the year or at any time during the year. MEAMEARBEZERES °
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Five Years Financial Summary

AFMBGEE

Year ended 31 December
BEt-A=1t—HLHFE

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
ZETN\F ZETNEF ZTETF —T—F —EB——-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T FHIT F#&T
RESULTS ES
Revenue Wz 48,004 36,771 41,824 30,949 18,974
Loss before taxation MR FL R EHE (22,766) (51,122) (85,351) (371,024) (21,777)
Taxation charges TRIEHER (1,264) - - - -
Loss for the year FEERE (24,030) (51,122) (85,351) (371,024) (21,777)
Attributable to: FEAf :
Owners of the Company  &NAFHEAR A (15,261) (49,840) (56,170) (270,281) (21,265)
Non-controlling interests ~ FE¥EARAE S (8,769) (1,282) (29,181) (100,743) (512)
(24,030) (51,122) (85,351) (371,024) (21,777)
Loss per share TR EE
HK$(0.0257) HK$(0.0831) HK$(0.0882) HK$(0.4244) HK$(0.0281)
Basic HAK (0.0257)787C (0.0831)8 7T (0.0882)B 7T (0.4244)7%&7T (0.0281)7E T
Diluted e N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
NEA NEA A NiE A TEA

As at 31 December

W+=HA=+—H
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
ZETN\F ZTTNEF TETF T——F ZB—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAETT F&TT T T F#&T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERAE
Total assets BERTE 627,316 691,843 670,916 278,943 398,153
Total liabilities AfERE (119,028) (138,487) (172,292) (141,869)  (179,112)
508,288 553,356 498,624 137,074 219,041
Equity attributable to RATEA A
owners of the Company FEfL R 449,893 476,444 442,396 179,463 261,971
Non-controlling interests ~ JE42A%AE S 58,395 76,912 56,228 (42,389) (42,930)
Total equity SR 508,288 553,356 498,624 137,074 219,041
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